NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment

Commission
INVESTING IN COMMUNITIES Wednesday, September 3, 2014 — 6:00 pm
801 12" Street Sacramento, CA
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes August 6, 2014
CITIZENS COMMENTS

1. While the Commission welcomes and encourages participation in the Commission meetings,
it would be appreciated if you would limit your comments to three minutes so that everyone
may be heard. Please fill out a speaker card and present it to the Agency Clerk if you wish to
speak under Citizen Comments or on a posted agenda item. Matters under the jurisdiction of
the Commission, and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by the general public at
this time. Commission attendees are requested to silence any electronic devices that they
have in their possession.

BUSINESS ITEM

2. Election of SHRA Commission Vice Chair
PUBLIC HEARING

3. Public Housing Agency Five-Year Action Plan and 2015 Annual Plan for the Housing
Authority of the City of Sacramento and the Housing Authority of the County of
Sacramento; Submission of PHA Five-Year and 2015 Annual Plan to the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD); Certificates of Compliance

WORKSHOP/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

4. SHRA Budget Workshop — Development
5. Review/Discussion of Housing Partnership document

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

COMMISSION CHAIR REPORT

ITEMS AND QUESTIONS OF COMMISSION MEMBERS
ADJOURNMENT

Staff reports are available for public review on the Agency’s website www.shra.org and include all attachments and
exhibits. Hard copies are available at the Agency Clerk's office (801 127 Streef) for 10 cents per page. A copy of
materials for this agenda will be available at the meeting for public review. Assistance for the Disabled: Meeting
facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in the meeting, notify
the Agency Clerk at (916) 440-1363 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.



) LRA 1.
MINUTES

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission (SHRC)
Regular Meeting

August 6, 2014
Meeting noticed on July 31, 2014

ROLL CALL

The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission meeting was called to order at
6:00 p.m. by Vice-Chair Jeanne LeDuc. A quorum of members was present.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chan, Creswell, Griffin, Johnson, LeDuc, Macedo, Morgan, Raab,
Stivers

MEMBERS ABSENT: Alcalay, Morton

STAFF PRESENT: Vickie Smith, La Shelle Dozier, Don Cavier, David Levin, Christine
Weichert, Tyrone Williams, MaryLiz Paulson, Jim Shields, Sarah
Thomas, Monique Pierre, Anne Nicholls

APPROVAL OF AGENDA The Agenda was approved as submitted.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

June 18, 2014 and July 9, 2014 minutes were approved unanimously as amended.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

Bill Biado thanked the Commission for allowing him to participate in the July 9% tour.

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

4, Marshall Hote! Update — final report

Christine Weichert presented the item. She also thanked staff member Anne Nicholls
for her work on the project. The Commission thanked Overland Pacific, the relocation
consulting firm involved in the project, for their hard work.



SHRC Minutes
August 6, 2014

PUBLIC HEARING

5. 2014 Public Housing Agency Annual Plan Amendment to include a Flat Rent Policy for
the Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento and the Housing Authority of the

County of Sacramento

Monigue Pierre, Housing Authority Analyst, presented the item.

Commissioner Morgan indicated a notice of this new policy would be included in the
October resident newsletter.

The Commission recommended approval for the item listed above. The votes were as

follows

AYES: Chan, Creswell, Griffin, Johnson, LeDuc, Macedo, Morgan, Raab,
Stivers

NOES: none

ABSENT:  Alcalay, Morton

WORKSHOP/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

6. 2015 SHRA Budget Workshop — General Qverview

Don Cavier, Finance Director, presented the item.

7. Review/Discussion of Housing Partnership document - item to be continued to next
meeting.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

LaShelle Dozier announced the following:
« Next meeting will be September 3"
e Jeanne LeDuc last meeting today due to work relocation. The group thanked Jeanne
for her hard work and service and wished her well in the future.

COMMISSION CHAIR REPORT

None
ITEMS AND QUESTICONS OF COMMISSION MEMBERS

none.



SHRC Minutes
August 6, 2014

ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to be conducted, Vice-Chair LeDuc adjourned the meeting
at 7:20 p.m.

AGENCY CLERK



September 3, 2014

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission
Sacramento, California

Honorable Members in Session:

SUBJECT Public Housing Agency 5-Year Action Plan and 2015 Annual Plan for the
Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento and the Housing Authority of
the County of Sacramento; Submission of PHA 5-Year and 2015 Annual
Plan to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD);
Certificates of Compliance

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends adoption of the attached resolution which authorizes the Executive
Director or her designee to: 1) certify that the required public hearing has been held and
comments received, 2) approve the 2075 Five-Year Plan and Public Housing Agency
(PHA) Annual Plan, 3) authorize submittal of the 2015 Five-Year and PHA Annual Plan
to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), 4) certify that the
plan is consistent with the Consolidated Plan per Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
903.15, and 5) execute all necessary documents for the submission and certification of
compliance of the 2075 PHA Annual Plan as required by HUD and to comply with the
*Quality Housing and Work Responsibifity Act of 1998.”

CONTACT PERSONS

Monique L. Pierre, Management Analyst, Public Housing, 816-449-6212;
MaryLiz Paulson, Assistant Director, Public Housing, 916-449-6329
Sarah Thomas, Assistant Director, Housing Choice Voucher, 449-6346

SUMMARY

This report recommends the approval and implementation of the 2015 Five-Year and
PHA Annual Plan (Plan) and its attachments for the Housing Authorities of the City and
County of Sacramento (collectively “Housing Authority”) that are consistent with the
Five-Year Consolidated Plan (2010-2015). This Pian also includes the Capital Fund
Program Five-Year Action Plan (2015-2019) which charts a strategic course over the
next five years for investment in physical improvements at PHA properties.

The Plan consists of:

+ the Cily of Sacramento 5-Year and 2015 Annual PHA Plan and attachments
(Attachment 1);



SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission
September 3, 2014
Page 2

o the County of Sacramento 5-Year and 2015 Annual PHA Plan and attachments
(Attachment 2);

o the Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP)
(Attachment 3); and

e the Administrative Plan for the Housing Choice Voucher program (Administrative
Plan} (Attachment 4).

e the Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5-Year Action Plan for the City of Sacramento
(Attachment 5)

» the Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5-Year Action Plan for the County of
Sacramento (Attachment 6)

Together, these documents provide a comprehensive guide to the Housing Authority’s
policies, programs, operations, and strategies for meeting local housing needs and
goals consistent with the Housing Authority’s overall goal to improve operating
efficiencies and service to residents.

BACKGROUND

Applicable Federal Law and HUD regulations require each Housing Authority to deveiop
and adopt a Plan and to update it on an annual basis. The Plan provides details about
Housing Authority programs, services, and general operations. In addition, the Plan
focuses on implementation strategies designed to address residents’ needs, as well as
outlining ways to improve operational efficiencies for the upcoming fiscal year. This
planning mechanism requires that the Housing Authority examine its existing
operational needs and design short and long-term strategies to address those needs.

Staff spent time reviewing policies and procedures, in light of new funding {or lack
thereof) and any new HUD policies and updates to their guiding documents. The
Resident Advisory Board (RAB) held meetings at each site to obtain resident input
about proposed changes they would like to have made at their sites. The RAB brought
these requests to PHA management where each request is considered and then
incorporated into the Capital Fund Plan. Additionally, staff met with the RAB and
community stakeholders to present proposed changes to program policies and consider
their feedback. Regular meetings were held with Legal Services of Northern California
throughout the year at which time policies, generally or as relevant to specific families,
were reviewed and future changes proposed. These documents were then posted on
our website and notices announcing the beginning of the 45 day public comment period
were published. Tonight is the Public Hearing to receive additional comments
concerning these documents from the community.

The Plan contains summaries of the PHA'’s policies. Additionally, the entire policy
documents are revised and submitted to HUD:

801 12th Street, Sacramento, California 95814



SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission
September 3, 2014
Page 3

¢ The Conventional Public Housing Program’s policies are contained in a policy
document called the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP).
¢ The Housing Choice Voucher Program’s policies are contained in the
Administrative Plan.
Both of these documents are updated annually and are available to the public, ensuring
that the programs are administered consistently, without bias and with transparency.

At this time, the PHA annually reviews its properties and creates a multi-year plan to
maintain and preserve its physical assets and projects the capitaf improvements
necessary to keep the housing sustainable over time.

In 2010, 2015 and 2020, the PHA must provide HUD with a Five Year Plan, which is
updated annually in the interim.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

The Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5-Year Action Plan identifies the anticipated annual
allocations from HUD and the proposed uses for those funds. The recommended action
before the Commission requires no additional funding consideration.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

This Public Housing Authority compiies with applicable federal taws and reguiations,
including the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 (QHWRA).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Activities authorized by the Plan and CFP have been analyzed in accordance with the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA). The Plan and CFP also include projects such as modernization, rehabilitation,
disposition, and demolition which are listed for budgeting and planning purposes only.
To the extent that funding becomes available, making these projects possible, individual
environmental review under CEQA and/or NEPA will be performed prior to any actual
funding commitment or choice limiting action.

801 12th Street, Sacramento, California 95814 3

~



SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission

September 3, 2014
Page 4

M/WBE and SECTION 3 CONSIDERATIONS

Minority and Women's Business Enterprise requirements will be applied to all activities
to the extent required by federal funding to maintain that federal funding. Section 3
requirements will be applied to the extent as may be applicable.

Respectfully submitted,

LLE DOZIE
Executive Director

Attachments:

City of Sacramento 5-Year and 2015 Annual PHA Plan and attachments
County of Sacramento 5-Year and 2015 Annual PHA Plan and attachments
Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) (on file)
Administrative Plan for the Housing Choice Voucher program (Administrative
Plan) {on file)

Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5-Year Action Plan for the City of Sacramento
Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5-Year Action Plan for the County of Sacramento
Significant Changes Proposed to the draft Five Year and 2015 PHA Plan and
2015 Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan and

Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy

8 Environmentat Determination

9 SHRC Resolution

W=

~ O O

801 12th Street, Sacramento, California 95814



PHA 5-Year and U.S. Depariment of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226

Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing

1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento PHA Code: CADO7
PHA Type: [.] Smal? High Performing [ Standard [J HCV (Section &)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 01/2015

20 Inventory {based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)

Number of PH units: 1014 Number of HCV units: 11,504

3.0 Submission Type
5-Year and Annual Plan [C] Annual Plan Only [ 5-Year Plan Only

40 | PHA Consortia [1PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.)

No. of Units i
Particivating PHA: PHA Program(s} Included in the | Programs Not in the Pr(:)g(:-amm in Each
pating : Cade Consortia Consortia
PH HCY
PHAI;
PHA 2;
PHA 3:

5.0 5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.

5.1 Mission. State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA’s
jurisdiction for the next five years:

The Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento’s (PHA) mission is to continue to promote adequate and
affordable housing, economic opportunity, and a suitable living environment free from discrimination.

5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA's quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan,

See Attachment A (5.2)
6.0 PHA Plan Update
(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission:
See Attachment B (6.0.1)
{b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan. For a complete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.
See Attachment B (6.0.2)

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership
Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicablc.

8.0 Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.

81 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually

) complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evalnation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
open CFP grant and CFFP financing.

8z Capital Fund Prograim Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submisgion of the Anuual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund

- Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075 2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year
for a five year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.

8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).

[ Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Programn (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to
finance capital improvements.

Page 1 of 2 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)

9




9.0 Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, inchiding elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
isgues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location,

See Attachment B {9.0)

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the
Jjurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.

See Attachment B (9.1)
10.0 | Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.
(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan.
See Attachment B (10.0.1)
(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment™ and “substantial
deviation/modification”
See Attachment B (10.0.2)
11.0 | Required Submission for HUD Field Oifice Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following

documents. Items (a) through (g} may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan, Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Ficld Office.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP prants only)

(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

{e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only}

{f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

{g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annunl Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

Page2 of 2 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)
10




This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans, The 5-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHAs operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA's mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD. Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

Instructions form HUD-50075

Applicability. This form is to be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHAs) with Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903, The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

1.0 PHA Information
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year

Beginning (MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) Public Housing (PH} and Section 8 units (HCV}).

3.0 Submission Type
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Fian
Identify the PILA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Year update.

5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low-income families in the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan.

5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to the items captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to
the public. Additionally, a PHA must:

(a) Identify specificaily which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA’s prior plan submission.

(b) Identify where the 5-Yeat and Annual Plan may be obtained by
the public. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident
council a copy of its 5-Year and Anmual Plan.

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA’s policies that govern resident or tenant
eligibility, selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists,

2.

Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
as well as tenant rents and other incoine available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
planned use for the resources.

Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the
PHA goveming rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units.

Operation and Management. A statement of the rules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall include measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal vear, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shall
include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2} designation type; 3) application status; 4)
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities
provided or offered o assisted families; (2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of community
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: applies to only
public housing).

Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHA's plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The
statement must include: (i) A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;
(1) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
desctiption of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.

Page 1 of 3

Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008)

11



9. Pets. A statement describing the PHAs policies and
Tequirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public
housing.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
if: it can document that it examines its programs and
proposed programs to identify any impediments to fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the
annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for its jurisdiction.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. The results of the most recent fiscal
year audit for the PHA.

12. Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will
catry out its assct management functions with respect to
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), A description
of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or
offered by an agency, either directly or in parinership with
other service providers, to child or adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic viclence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance
victim safety in assisted families.

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

(a) Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.
1) A description of any housing (including project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE
VI or Mixed Finance Modemization or Development; and 2) A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals, The
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance
Modermization or Development, is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD’s website at:
htip://www hud.gov/offices pih | ms/ph/hope6/index cfim

(b) Demolition and/or Dispesition. With respect to public housing
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(1) A description of any housing (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s
website at:
hitp://www.hud.
fin
Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

{¢) Conversion of Public Housing, With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or

that the public housing agency plans to voluntarily convert;
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUD's website at:

http/'www.hud gov/offices ‘pih/'centers/sac/conversion.cfm

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(¢) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishes to use the
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
number of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

8.0 Capital Improvements. This section provides information on a PHA’s
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan deseribing the
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social
viability of the projects must be completed along with the required
forms. Items identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA’s Annual
Plan submission.

8.1

8.2

8.3

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement, Performance and Evaluation Report
(form HUD-50075.1), for ¢ach Capital Fund Program (CFP} to be
undertaken with the curtent year's CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(a) To submit the initial budget for a new grant or CFFP;

(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

(¢) To record a budget revision on a previously approved open
grant or CFFP, ¢.g., additions or deletions of work items,
meodification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of the last Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report must be submitted annualfy.

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

1. Atthe end of the program year; until the program is
completed or all funds are expended;

2. When revisions to the Annual Statement are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3.  Upon completion or termination of the activitics funded
in a specific capital fund program year.

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period
begimning with the current year.

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval is required if the PHA proposes to pledge any

Page 2 of 3

Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008)

12



portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance
capital improvements, The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the animual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUD's
website at:

bttp/fwrww hud. gov/offices/pih/ h/capfund/cfp.cfin

9.0 Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the housing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximunm extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitied with the
5-Year Plan).

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHA s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.

(Note: Standard and Troubled PHASs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Year Plan}.

10.0 Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any
additional information requested by HUD:

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. PHAs must
include (i) a statement of the PHAs progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5-Year Plan; (if) the basic
criteria the PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/Modification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled
PHASs complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year
Plan.)

©

PHASs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In orderto be a
complete package, PHAS must submit items (a) through (g), with
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. Items (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA

Plan.

@)

)

©

@

®©

4]

(B)

@

Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

Form HUD-50070, Certification for ¢ Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence
Federal Transacéions (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs
receiving CFP grants only)

Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Continuation Sheet (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.

Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHAs receiving CFP grants
only). Sec instructions in 8.1,

Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (Must be attached electronically for PHAs
recciving CFP grants only). See instructions in 8.2.

Page 3 of 3

Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008)

13



ATTACHMENT A

Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento
2015 Annual Plan and 5 Year Plan

5.2 Goals and Objectives.

The Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento will pursue all available
Federal, State, local, and private financing in order to preserve and maintain our
public housing properties, housing choice vouchers and expand affordable
housing.

Our objectives are to improve the specific factors listed below:
Goal: Increase the availability of decent, safe, and affordable housing.

Expand supply of assisted housing
Apply for additional rental vouchers
¢ Reduce public housing vacancies
e Leverage private and/or other: pubhc ﬁmds to create additional housing
opportunities ;
e Acquire or build unifs or dcvelopments

Improve the quality of assisted housing
¢ Improve public housing management
Improve voucher management
Increase customer satisfaction
Renovate or modernize public housing units
Demolish or dlspose of obsolete public housing
Providz replacement public housing
Provide replacement vouchers

Increase assisted hoﬁs’;mg choices

¢ Provide voucher mobility counseling
Conduct outreach efforts to potential voucher landlords
Implement voucher homeownership program
Implement public housing or other homeownership programs
Convert public housing to vouchers

Goal: Improve community quality of life and economic vitality

Provide an improved living environment
¢ Implement public housing security improvements

Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and
individuals

Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of assisted households

Page 1 of 17
14




e Provide or attract supportive services to improve the employability of
participants receiving assistance

e Provide or attract supportive services to increase independence for the
elderly or families with disabilities.

Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing for all Americans

Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing

e Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted housing
regardless of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status,
and disability

e Undertake affirmative measures to provide a suitable living
environment for families living in assisted housing, regardless of race,
color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status and disability

o Undertake affirmative measures to ¢nsure accessible housing to
persons with all varieties of disabilities regardless of unit size requires

Goal: Realign Public Housing

Maximize funding in order to create sustainable affotdable housing
e Evyaluate the housing inventory to dete:rmme eligibility for Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD)
Consider Project Based Vouchers (PBVs)

e Analyze site development, re-development oppm tunities for Low Income
Housing Tax Credits (LTHTC)

Goal: Increase Honsing Opportunities

Target housing opportunities to high need or underserved populations
e Seek funding opportunities to build housing for Veterans
.=* . Seek opportunitics to develop elderly housing
e ' Identify opportunities within existing housing inventory to rehabilitate units
to make them ADA accessible
o Actively seek funding opportunities to build housing specific for youth aging
out of mster care

Progfess Report_-jon Prior Goals and Objectives

The PHA confinues to provide quality housing that is affordable to the low, very
low, and extremely low-income households. Strategies pursued by the PHA as
outlined in the 2014 PHA plan were successful and allowed the authority to meet
our Mission to continue to promote adequate and affordable housing, economic
opportunity, and a suitable living environment free from discrimination. Through
the efforts of a dedicated staff organizational goals were met or exceeded. The
PHA was able to help residents achieve greater economic sclf-sufficiency;
improve homeownership opportunities, stabilize the housing stock and increasing
access to services and independence for our elderly residents.

The first key success that quantifies our efforts is the approved application to
HUD for the repositioning of 22 units of scattered site housing units to a Purchase
Resale Entity. The PRE homes will be rchabilitated and sold to low-income

Page 2 of 17
15



households at or below 80% area median income. This action was the realization
of three of the previously stated goals; to provide homeownership opportunities,
improve the quality of the housing stock available, and reposition the PHA to
streamline our business model.

This past year the PHA hired Resident Services staff that provides resource
referral and goal setting for residents seeking economic self-sufficiency. In the
past year program participants experienced many successes such as obtaining a
Bachelor’s Degree, taking the State Exams for the DMV and the Sheriff’s
Department, and enrolling in college.

Page3 of 17
16



ATTACHMENT B

Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento

2015 Annual Plan and 5 Year Plan Update

6.0 PHA PLAN UPDATE

1.

Revised Plan Elements

a. Veterans Assistance Supportive Housing (VASH) Program Project-based Vouchers

During the 2014 Fiscal Year the PHA applied for and was approved to convert 25 tenant-
based VASH vouchers to 25 VASH Project-based Vouchers. The Housing Authority of
the County of Sacramento’s Housing Choice Voucher Progmm will continue to evaluate
the use of PBVs to meet the needs of veterans. :

b. Twin Rivers Choice Neighborhood Planning Grant

The River District/Railyards Transformation Plan was completed in J anualy, 2014 and
the planning grant is in process of being closed out. Efforts currently underway towards
the implementation of the Plan include due diligence for property acquisition,
environmental study and testing, design of the planned light rail station to be developed,
and application planning for Phase I of the Plan. SHRA anticipates applying for a Choice
Neighborhoods Implementation grant in 1‘Y2014 or FY2015 funding rounds, if available.

c. Disposition of Public Housing

i. The Houqm\, Authont}, of the County of Sacramento received the approval to amend
the Sectich 32 Homeownership Program on April 3, 2013. The Authority received
approval to remove 26 units from the PHA single family inventory and convey them to a
Purchase Resale Entity (PRE) for 1¢habilitation and resale to low-income houscholds.

Decerber 2013 the PHA submitted an amendment to reduce the number of umts

.- removed from the inventory from 26 to 22 single family vacant units. The amendment
- was approved Jul,y 17, 2014

'Ihe propetties approved for conveyance include:

Development name: Rio Garden, Sun River, Gold Ridge

Development (project) number: CA007000202, CA007000203, CAQ07000204

Activity type: -~ Disposition

Application status: Approved

Date application submitted: July 17,2014

Number of units affected: 22

Coverage of action: Part of the development

Timeline for activity: Disposition in 2015

Properties included:

3837 AST 3917 HAYWOOD ST 31:2 PORTSMOUTH DR

255 ARCANO WAY 6505 LA CIENEGA DR 9925 REDSTONE DR

6434 BOLIN WAY 6426 LARCHMONT DR 2336 ROSADO WAY

6428 CRAIGHURST DR 9960 LINCOLN VILLAGE DR 3125 SCOTLAND DR

3836,3917 DRY CREEK 6461 LINN WAY 4255 SLOAN DR

2264EL MANTO DR 6589 MELLROSE DR 7672 THRIFTY WAY

3821 FLORAL DR 100 MONTICELLO AVE 7679 THRIFTY WAY
Page 4 of 17

17



ii. Additional properties proposed for conveyance include:

Development name: Sun River

Development (project) number: CA007000204

Activity type: Disposition

Application status: Planned Application

Date application submitted: 9/1/2014

Number of units affected: 1

Coverage of action: Part of the development

Timeline for activity: Within 120 days of receiving HUD approval

Properties included in the disposition;

| 3867 Bainbridge Dr., North Highlands, CA 95660

Development name:

Rio Garden, Sun River, Gold Ridge, Pointe Lagoon

Development (project) CA007000202, CA007000203, CAN07000205
number:

Activity type: Disposition

Application status: Planned Application

Date application submitted: 2014

Number of units affected: 53

Coverage of action: Part of the development

Timeline for activity:

Within 120 Days of receiving HUD approval

Properties included:

ST

5001 33 AVE 6641 DAWSON 5984 NORTH HAVEN
441040™ AVE 4116 DEXTER CIRCLE 3945 PALMETTO ST
3812, 3820, 3832 ALDER | 3811, 3812 DRY CREEK RD 3937-3939 RENICK WAY

3909,3913 ALDER ST

3813, 3814 DRY CREEK RD

4037-4039 RENICK WAY

3640 BELDEN ST 3815,3817 DRY CREEK RD 3940 ROSE 5T

6412 BOLIN WAY 3925 DRY CREEK RD 5721 SANMARCO WY
6421 BOLIN WAY 2608-2610 EL PARQUE CR 6224 SAN MARTIN

3618 BRANCH ST 1245 GRAND 1041 SILVANO

3640 BRANCH ST 6529 JUNEAU WAY 5248-50 SQOUTHWEST AV
3641 CENTINELI. ADR | 6444 LA CIENEGA DR 6141, 6143 TERRELL DR
3833 CENTINELL-ADR | 6108 LAURINE 6145 TERRELL DR

3533, 3537 CYPRESS ST | 3340, 3842 MAY ET 6305 VISTA

3718, 3728 CYPRESS ST

3844, 384¢ MAY ST

d Project-based Vouchers (PBV)

The PHA will confiue to use PBV to strategically meet the needs of specific target
populations, including homeless, rent burdened, and disabled families; and will issue

Requests for Proposals accordingly.

Copies of the Annual PHA Plan are available for review at:

a. Main Administrative Office of PHA (801 12" Street, Sacramento, CA 95814)

b. Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and Housing Application Office (630 I Street,

Sacramento, CA 95814)

c. hitp://www.shra.org

d. Legal Services of Northem California (515 - 12th Street, Sacramento, CA
95814)

€. Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Office (1725 K Street, Sacramento CA 95814)

Page 5 of 17




PHA PLAN ELEMENTS

1.

Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including Deconcentration and Wait
List Procedures

Conventional Public Housing Program (CNV) Eligibility
The family's initial eligibility for Conventional Public Housing will be determined based

on the policies described in the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP).

The Intake Department verifies eligibility for admission by checking for the existence of
criminal or drug related activity or bad debt owed to any public housing authority.

Public Housing uses site-based waitlists. There is also a genetal waitlist for the County.
1) Twin Rivers Waitlist

Interested persons may apply for admission to pubhc housing using the internet'. This
has resulted in fewer tum downs of unit offers although often some people apply to be on
several waiting lists at once. Applicants are offered two units before their name is
withdrawn from that one wait list, although they can remain on other wait lists.

Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV) Ellglblhty

The Housing Choice Voucher Program has a single community-wide waitlist for tenant-
based vouchers that is closed The site-based wmt lists for project-based voucher
developments are open:

1) Phoenix Park
2) Saybrook/Serna
3) Downtown € eﬂtml Flderly

Both progiains proh1b1t the admission of convicted sexual predators that are named on
the registry. ' .

CNV Selection and\Aé.i_n,i,ssions Polieies
1t is Public Housing program’s policy that each applicant shall be assigned an appropriate
place on the waiting list for the developments in which the applicant wishes to reside

.based on date and time of their application. Public housing applicants will be listed in

sequence based upon the waiting list guidelines stated below. In filling an actual or
expected vacancy, the PHA will offer the dwelling unit to an applicant in the appropriate
sequence. The Public Housing program utilizes no preferences.

HCV Wait 1 1st Preferences
In contrast, the HCV community-wide waitlist utilizes preferences to order a wait list by
computerized random selection, in accordance with the following values:

Resident of Sacramento County 4 points
Elderly/Disabled 2 points
Homeless/Rent Burdened 1 point

! For the public housing property that has a site-based waiting list, Twin Rivers, the applicant must first go
to the on-site management office and obtain a code to access the online waitlist for that property.
Reasonable accommodations are granted when medical necessity for exclusion is documented. In these
cases, the number can be mailed 1o the applicant so they can apply online.

Page 6 of 17
19



HCV Project-Based Voucher Site-Based Wait Lists are maintained on a sequential basis
based on preferences and date/time of application. The preferences vary at each site
varies, however, they are defined by the PHA is as follows:

1. Residency preference is given to applicants who live, work, or have been hired
to work in Sacramento County, or any political subdivision thereof.

2. Rent Burden preference is given to applicants who pay more than 50% of their
gross income for rent and utilities. The applicant family must provide copies of
receipts, lease, their income and utility bills.

3. Homeless preference is to be given to applicants who meet HUD’s definition
of homeless per the Interim Final Rule for HEARTH Act 7/31/12 (pg 24):

The Housing Authority will allow up to one week for an applicant to provide a
written statement that they are homeless, as a self-declaratlon.

4. Disability preference is given to apphcants who have a disabled household
member. A person with a disability is defined as “Any person who has a physical
or mental 1mpa1rment that limits one or more major life act1V1t1es has a record of
such impairment; or is regarded as having such impairment.’

Management of the Waiting Tist
The PHA will administer its waiting hsts as required by ”4 CEFR Part 5, Part 945 and 960
Subparts A, B, and 982.

All applicants must meet applicable income eligibthty requirements as established by
HUD for the particular program for which they are applying.

Site-Based Wait 1.ist Procedures

When the PHA establishes new site-based waiting lists, applicants already on the wait list
for thai program are invited to- apply to the new list. When there are insufficient
__;apphcants on a sﬂe-ba%d waiting list, the PHA will contact applicants on all other
" waiting lists who may quahfy for the type of housing with insufficient apphcants
"Insufficient applicants” on a list will be defined as not enough families to fill vacancies
far a.t least three (3) nonths based on anticipated turnover at the development.

The sy%ﬁm of Pubiisu Housing and Housing Choice Voucher site-based waiting lists will
be carefuib moattored to assure that civil rights and fair housing are affirmatively
furthered. Iti order to monitor the site-based waiting lists the PHA will:

» Self-monitor its system of site-based waiting lists at least biannually to assure
that racial steering does not occur. If the PHA’s biannual analysis of its site-
based waiting list indicates that a pattern of racial steering is or may be
occurring, the PHA will take corrective action.

»  Assess changes in racial, ethnic or disability-related resident composition at each
PHA site that has occurred during the implementation of the site-based waiting
lists. Each year the PHA will make this assessment based on PIH Information
Center (PIC) data that has been confirmed to be complete and accurate by an
independent public auditor.

Page 7 of 17
20



2. Financial Resources

Financial Resources:
Planned Sources and Uses

1. Sources Planned $ Planned Uses
Public Housing Operating Fund $3,395,267.00 Operations
Public Housing Capital Fund $1,420,898.00 Various
2. Other Federal Grants (list below)
Annual Contributions for Section 8 $98.810,114.00 11,890 is the maximum number of
Tenant-Based Assistance low income families that can be

served.
Family Self Sufficiency Grant $53,989.39 (2012) Public Housing Self Sufficiency
(2012 and 2013) $69,000.00 (2013) ;
3. Prior Year Federal Grants (unobligated funds only) (list below)
2011 County CFP £5,950.00 Public Housing Maintenance

_ | Operation

2012 County CFP $58,816.00 Public Housing Maintenance

Operation
2013 County CFP $847,042 00 Public Housing Mamtenance

QOperation
2014 County CFP $1,420,898.00 | Public Housing Maintenance

9 - MCjPeration
4. Public Housing Dwelling $2.181.428.00 Public Housing Operating Expenses
Rental Income e o
5. Other income (list below) . o
Miscellaneous Income $27,886.00 J "Public Housing Operating Expenses
Miscellaneous Chargeﬁé—'[:é;mnm $58,93 ’f&‘OO : \Public Housing Operating Expenses
Total resources $109,543”})81 39

3. Rent ﬁ'etefmi’(m;ion

. Conventional Public Housing Flat Rents
The County Pubke Housing program has established a flat rental amount for each
dwe]lmg unit in public housing that:

o TIsteviewed annually based on the market rental value of the unit, as determined
by the PHA,

e Isnot less than 80% FMR, and

o Is designed so that the rent structures do not create a disincentive for continued
residency in public housing by families who are attempting to become
economically self-sufficient through employment or who have attained a level of
self-sufficiency through their own efforts

The PHA shall review the income of families paying flat rent not less than once every
three (3) years. Family composition will be reviewed annually for all families, including
those paying flat rent. For a family paying flat rent there will be a utility deduction. Flat
rent shall be increased or decreased only at the annual recertification.

Switching Rent Determination Methods Because of Hardship Circumstances:

Page 8 of 17
21



In the case of a family that has elected to pay the PHA’s flat rent, the PHA shall within
thirty (30) days provide for the family to pay rent in the amount determined under
income-based rent, upon a determination that the family is unable to pay the flat rent
because of financial hardship, including:

e Situations in which the income of the family has decreased because of changed
circumstances including loss or reduction of employment, death in the family,
and reduction in or loss of income or.other assistance;

¢ An increase in expenses, due to a change of circumstance in the family’s
expenses such as increased medical costs, childcare, transportation, education, or
similar items; or

e Such other situations as may be determined by the PHA

This rental policy developed by the PHA encourages and rewards employment and self-
sufficiency. -

CNV and HCV Income-Based Rents ) s

The monthly Total Tenant Payment (TTP) amount for a family shall’be an amount, based
on the total family income, as verified by the PHA that does not exceed the. greatest of the
following amounts: b

e Thirty percent (30%) of the family’s monthly-adjusted income;
o Ten percent (10%) of the family’s gross monthly income; or
e The PHA’s minimum reat of fifty dollars ($30)

4. Operation and Management
PHA Managerett pohicies and proceiia\hes include.

o Schedule of Fees and Charg‘ds =
o Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP)
“» . HCV Admristratve Plan

CNV Pest Abatement

~Annually, according to a pre-arranged schedule or as required, the pest control technician
‘and a representative of PHA will enter each residence to complete fumigation for the
conired of vermin and/or roaches, etc. Common pests (i.e., spiders, ants), not related to a
large scale infestation, should be handled as part of a resident’s upkeep of the unit.

5. Grievance Procedures

Grievances shall be handled in accordance with the Authority’s approved grievance
procedures. The written grievance procedure is incorporated into this document by
reference and is the guideline to be used for grievances and appeals. For more
information, see Chapter 13 of the Admission and Continued Occupancy Policy or
Chapter 18 of the Administrative Plan.

6. Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families

No additional designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families is contemplated for
the Plan Year.

7. Community Service and Self Sufficiency.

Page 9 of 17
22



The Housing Authority has always taken its Section 3 responsibilities seriously. In the
coming 5 years the PHA will launch the First Source program which offers residents,
including FSS/ROSS participants, the opportunity to enhance their economic and social
self-sufficiency through training and employment. This system matches employers and
job seekers.

In addition, community service requirements are enforced at the property-level by on-site
management. Exemptions are allowed for residents enrolled in Welfare-to-Work
activities and or educational activities.

Finally, the Housing Authority operates an FSS and ROSS program to help residents
work toward self-sufficiency and/or independence. By making written plans with
residents for education, training, and job opportumnci, our ‘staff has helped many
families to build escrow accounts,

8. Safety and Crime Prevention

The PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention helps ensure the saFety of public housing
residents. The crime prevention activities include:

e Crime prevention through Environmental Design.
= Activities targeted to at-risk youth, adults, or seniors.
e Installation of security camerasant! controlled access devices.
e Targeting areas with reportéd‘ Apmbieﬁs;"
9. Pets

Any res1dent wnh a pet 15 subject to thf' Lease and Pet Policy/Agreement. Common
househeld pets are allowed m. Public' Housing, whether it is classified as Elderly,
Disabled, o1 Family. There are, however, restrictions placed on pet owners in order to
protect the pet owner, other people, and the financial interest of the Housing Authority.
‘Moreover, the pet ownei o other authorized individual must be designated to be
1esponsible for carmg for the pet.

Resid=nts must receive the Housmg Authority’s permission prior to bringing a pet onto
the property and said permission must be renewed annually. Proof of license and
inoculation tnust be submitted to receive approval. New pets are subject to a one-time
$250 pet deposit that is in addition to any previously paid tenant security deposit.

Residents with disabilities who have a documented need for an assistance or companion
animal are not subject to a pet deposit.

10. Civil Rights Certification

See Certification on HUD- 50077, PHA Certification of Compliance with the PHA Plans and
Related Regulations.

11. Fiscal Audit, 24 CFR Part 903.79 (p)

The most recent fiscal year audit is located at:

Page 10 of 17
23



http://www.shra.org/AboutSHR A/Financials/FinancialReports.aspx

12. Asset Management

The agency will continue to support the site based asset management model. With respect to
the public housing inventory; the agency will continue to pursue long term planning to
address maintenance, rehabilitation, redevelopment and capital management. The asset
management activities the PHA will undertake include site-based accounting, inventory
control and comprehensive stock assessment.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)

The PHA works in partnership with WEAVE and the Domestic Violence Intervention Center
(DVIC) to providing services to child and adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence,
sexual assault, or stalking. The goals of the partnerships are io help victims of domestic
violence and their children become survivors, educate the community about domestic
violence, and help stop the cycle of domestic violence.

The PHA also has a Violence Against Women Act (VAW A) Policy to help protect victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking and to prevent homelessness. The policy
assists the PHA in proving rights under VAWA to its applicants, public housing residents,
Housing Choice Voucher participants and other program participants. SHRA will provide all
applicants and participants information about their rights under VAWA at the initial program
briefing.

7.0 HOPE VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition,
conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

1. Disposition of Public Housing to Purchase Resale Entity (PRE)

a. The properties approved for conveyance include:

Development name: Rio Garden, Sun River, Gold Ridge, Pointe Lagoon
Development (project) number: C.A007000202, CA007000203, CA007000204, CA007000205
Activity type: Disposition

Application status: Approved

Date application submitted: July 17, 2014

Number of units affected: 22

Coverage of action: Part of the development

Timeline for activity: Within 120 Days of Approval from HUD

Properties included:

3837 AST 3917 HAYWQOD ST 3112 PORTSMOUTH DR
255 ARCANO WAY 6505 LA CIENEGA DR 9925 REDSTONE DR
6434 BOLIN WAY 6426 LARCHMONT DR 2336 ROSADO WAY
6428 CRAIGHURST DR 9960 LINCOLN VILLAGEDR | 3125 SCOTLAND DR
3836, 3917 DRY CREEK RD | 6461 LINN WAY 4255 SLOAN DR
2264EL MANTO DR 6589 MELROSE DR 7672 THRIFTY WAY
3821 FLORAL DR 100 MONTICELLO AVE 7679 THRIFTY WAY

2. Additional properties proposed for conveyance through the HUD Special Applications Center
include:

| Development name: | Sun River |

Page 11 of 17

24



Development (project) number: CA007000203

Activity type: Disposition

Application status: Request submitted to HUD

Date application submitted: Planned Application

Number of units affected: 1

Coverage of action: Part of the development

Timeline for activity: Within 120 Days of receiving approval from HUD
Properties included in the disposition: 3867 Bainbridge Dr., North Highlands, CA 95660

3. Properties identified for future disposition include:

Development name: Rio Garden, Sun River, Gold Ridge, Pointe Lagoon
Development(project) CA007000202, CAG07000203, CAD0T000205
number:
Activity type: Disposition
Application status: Planned Application
Date application submitted: 2015
Number of units affected: 53 ¥ i}
Coverage of action: Part of the development
Timeline for activity: Within 124 Days of réceiving approval fiom SAC
Properties included: s ; y
5001 33™ AVE 6641 DAWSON W, - 5984 NORTH HAVEN
4410 40™ AVE 4116 DEXTER CIRCLE: 3945 PALMETTO ST
3812, 3820, 3832 ALDER ST | 3811, 3812 DRY CREEK RI¥ = | 3937-3939 RENICK WAY
3909,3913 ALDER ST 3813, 3814 DRY CREEK RD 1 4037-4039 RENICK WAY
3640 BELDEN ST 3815, 3817 DRY CREEK RD 3940 ROSE ST
6412 BOLIN WAY 3925 DRY CREEK RD 5721 SAN MARCO WY
6421 BOLIN WAY 2608-2610 EL PARQUE.CR - | 6224 SAN MARTIN
3618 BRANCH ST <7 .| 1245 GRAND 1041 SILVANO
3640 BRANCHST =~ | 6529 JUNEAU WAY 5248-50 SOUTHWEST AV
3641 CENTINELLA DR - 6444 LA CIENLGA DR 6141, 6143 TERRELL DR
3833 CENTINELLA DR - 6108 LAURINE 6145 TERRE;; DR
3533, 3537 CYPRESS ST -y | 2840,3842 MAY ST 6305 VISTA
3718,3728 CYPRESS ST} 3844, 3846 MAY ST

4. Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grant — Twin Rivers

The River District/Railvards Transformation Plan was completed in January, 2014 and the
planning grant is in process of being closed out. Efforts currently underway towards the
implementation of the Plan include due diligence for property acquisition, environmental
study and testing, design of the planned light rail station to be developed, and application
planning for Phase I of the Plan. SHRA anticipates applying for a Choice Neighborhoods
Implementation grant in FY2014 or FY2015 funding rounds, if available.

Homeownership Program

The Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento amended its Section 32 Homeownership
Program in 2013. Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) will purchase
the remaining 54 units in the County as a Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE). SHRA as PRE
will renovate and sell the units to low income families within five (5) years of the
conveyance. The PHA anticipates selling the first group of renovated houses to low-income
families in 2015.

Page 12 of 17
25



8.0 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

8.1 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
See Attachment D

8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan
See Attachment E
8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFEP)

The PHA does not propose to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program
(CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to finance capital
improvements.

9.0 Housing Needs

Housing needs within the jurisdiction are identified by housing cost burden, household size
and availability of suitable housing. Based on tms data the PHA determines the priority of
development efforts, housing investment and overall housing needs. According to the HUD
2014 Income Limits, very low income households earn an income less than 50% of the arca
median income which is $68,000.00 for a family of 4. The American Communities Survey,
2011 estimates indicate that approximately 156,520 families residing in the Sacramento
Metropolitan Statistical Area earn less than the area median income. These families are
residing in housing that is lacking complete plumbing facilities and kitchen facilities. The
identified households also had more than 1.01 persons per roora, and selected monthly rental
costs greater than 30 percent of household income. This data also demonstrates the greatest
housing needs currently unmet are amongst 1-person houscholds earning less than $14,999.00
annually. The second highest population with one or more critical housing needs is 2-person
households. The population that demonstrates the third highest need is 5+ person
households.

Demonstrated Needs Table

g‘,f::n (Ej:on dig:)tz:vals TOTAL 1-person 2-persons 3-persons 4-persons 5+ persons
TOTAL 167,855 56,375 39,590 24,815 20,300 26,775
Less than $9,999 25,210 12,375 3,755 3,110 1,980 1,990
$10,000 - $14,999 23,205 13,410 4,040 2,305 1,780 1,670
$15,000 - $19,999 19,715 7.020 5,410 3,030 2,140 2,120
$20,000 - $24,999 19,660 6,760 5,550 2,435 2,285 2,630
$25.000 - §29,999 17,650 5,395 4,705 2,710 2,155 2,685
$30,000 - $34,999 15,405 3,645 3,970 3,400 1,795 2,595
$35,000 - $39,999 11,215 2,660 2,785 1,955 1,835 1,980
$40,000 - $44,999 8,685 2,150 2,090 1,580 1,065 1,795
$45,000 - $49,999 5,920 780 1,300 1,240 845 1,755
$50,000 - $59,999 9,855 1,255 2,005 1,805 2,100 2,690
$60,000 - $74,999 6,365 485 1,180 945 1,450 2,305
$75,000 - $99,905 3.270 335 655 230 545 1,505

Page 13 of 17

26




$100,000 - $124,999 | 975 35 95 20 285 535
$125,000 - $149,999 4 430 35 40 30 15 310
$150,000 - $199,999 | 210 30 0 4 10 160
$200,000 or more 95 15 4 10 15 50

+Sacramento--Arden-Arcade—-Roseville, CA Metro Area Renters, Householder Age: ALL AGES

“*Footnote: "With Conditions" is defined as a household having at least one of the following housing conditions: lacking complete
plumbing facilities, lacking complete kitchen facilities, with more than 1.01 persons per room, and selected monthly owner costs
greater than 30 percent of household income (2011), or gross rent as a percentage of household income (2011) of greater than 30
percent. Source: American Communities Survey (ACS) 2011 5-Year; Special Tabulations Data Retrieval System, HUD Economic
and Market Analysis Division, huduser.org.

Families who pay 30% or more of their income for housing are considered to be cost
burdened. The housing needs of families living in the County of Sacramento arc gauged by
the number of families experiencing a cost burden. According to HUD CHAS 2007-2011
data sets for the County of Sacramento, approximately $223,000 families are paying over
30% of their income for housing. The needs of these families serve as a key factor as we
consider the type and quantity of housing in our inventory and our stiategy to meet the need.

Housing Cost Burden Overview 3 Owner Renter Total
Cost Burden <=30% 184,310 98,985 283,295
Cost Burden >30% to <=50% 68,320 54,260 122,580
Cost Burden >50% 45,510 55,050 100,560
Cost Burden not available 1,460 3,095 4,555
Total 299,605 211,375 510,975

9.1 Housing Needs Strategy

The available affordable housing stock is not able to fully support the population in need of
adequate housing. The PHA works in cooperation with the Continuum of Care CoC,
municipalities within the jurisdiction and community stakeholders to assess the housing needs
and plan for development opportunities that will make adequate housing available.

The PHA’s strategy for addrsssing the housing needs of families in the jurisdiction and on the
warting list in the upcoming 5 years includes the follow:

Strategy 1: Maximize the number of affordable units available to the PHA within its
current resources by:

» Employ effective maintenance and management policies to minimize the number of

public housing units off-line.

Reduce turnover time for vacated public housing units

Reduce time to renovate public housing units

Apply for Project-Based Vouchers

Maintain full utilization of available vouchers

Apply for Tenant-Based Vouchers

e Participate in the Consolidated Plan development process to ensure coordination with
broader community strategies.

Strategy 2: Increase the number of affordable housing units by:

o Leverage affordable housing resources in the community through the creation of
mixed finance housing.

Page 14 of 17
27



s Pursue housing resources other than public housing or HCV Section 8 tenant-based
assistance.

Strategy 3: Target available assistance to the elderly

e Apply for special-purpose vouchers targeted to the elderly, should they become
available.

Strategy 4: Target available assistance to Families with Disabilities:

e Carry out the modifications needed in public housing based on the section 504 Needs
Assessment for Public Housing.

e Affirmatively market to local non-profit agencies. 'ifhat asgist Families with
Disabilities.

e Apply for special-purpose vouchers targeted to ];'amahes with Disabilities, should
they become available. 4

Strategy 5: Increase awareness of PHA resources am_oﬁg families 0f races and
ethnicities with disproportionate needs:

e Affirmatively market to races/ethnicities shown fo have dispropértlonate housing
needs.

¢ Utilize data as indicated by families on the Public Housing Waiting List to assess the
needs and plan accordingly. - -

Fousing Needs of F aniilies on the Waiting List
‘\S 0f6;!'11 2{)14

Waiting list type: (select one) J

Xl  Section 8 tenant-based assistance [X] Pu:bllc Housing [] . Combined Section 8 and Public Housing
[0  Public Housing Site-Based o: sub-jurisdictional waiting list {(optional)

If used, identify which developmentl ‘sub-jurisdiction

# of families % of total Annual Turnover

4 families
Waiting list tofal ' 22,291 2,267
Extremelv low income <=:30% AMI 19,702 88.39
Very low income 2,075 9.31
(>30% but <=50% AMI)
Low income 459 2.06
(>50% but <80%; AMI)
Families with children 10,694 47.97
Elderly families (Head of Household age 756 3.39
62 and older)
Families with Disabilitics (Includes all 7,355 33.00
families where one or more members are
disabled.)
Race / American Indian or Alaska Native 1,642 7.37
Race/Asian 1,404 6.30
Race/Black or African American 12,924 57.98
Pacific Islander 708 3.18
Race/Native Hawaiian /other Not tracked. N/A
Race / White 6,309 28.30
Race / Unknown / no response 1,883 8.45
Ethnic / Hispanic 3,741 16.78
Ethnic/ Non- Hispanic 13,814 61.97

Characteristics by Bedroom Size (Public Housing Only)

Page 15 of 17
28




Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List

As of 6/11/2014
1BR 10,670 47.87
2BR 8,417 37.76
3BR 2,492 11.18
4 BR 607 2,72
5BR 81 36
5+ BR 24 A1

Ts the waiting list closed (select one)? D4 No [] Yes
Does the PHA expect to reopen the list in the PHA Plan year? [X] No [] Yes
Does the PHA permit specific categories of families onto the waiting list, even if generally closed? [X] No [Yes

10.0 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The PHA is in support and interested in Transforming Rﬁmal As'srlstance (TRA) and the
Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD). This PHA will 'seck-funding under this proposed
plan if financial feasibility is demonstrated through the I{UD-provided proformas.

1. Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals

The PHA continues to seek to increase the .avzgila!bility of safe, decent, affoldﬁble and suitable
housing free from discrimination. W A,

Goal: Increase the availability of decent, safe, and a_ﬁ;ﬁdable housing.

Progress: The PHA always looks for additional vouchers, such as Rental Assistance to Non
Elderly Disabled Families, Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH), and Family
Unification vouchers. The PHA continues to apply for other funding to leverage the
rehabilitation of our public housing; and has realized an increase in the number of VASH
vouchers for the past three years.

Goal: Improve tﬁ:e-&ua@’ity of assisted housing

Progress D e

e . The PHA has achieved the designation of a High Performer.

e The PHA continues to use Capital Funds to rehabilitate and modernize its public housing
developments. w

e The PHA is prionitizing planning and training in the operations, maintenance and
admimustration of assisted housing.

Goal: Increase assisted housing choices

Progress:

e The PHA continues to conduct outreach and build relationships with developers, owners
and landlords to partner to increase the options for low-income residents.

e The PHA continues to research the feasibility of changes to vouchers, homeownership,
and conversion to vouchers in an effort to maximize its public housing and increase
quality of housing for low-income residents.

e The PHA continues to offer housing choices including SHARP properties, Conventional
Public Housing, Project-based Vouchers, and Low-Income Housing Tax Credit
Properties (LIHTC).

Goal: Improve community quality of life and economic vitality

Page 16 of 17
29



Progress:

e The PHA provides outreach through its ROSS and FSS programs to increase financial
security and economic independence for all residents.

e The PHA currently provides job training and other supportive services to assist in
improving the income of residents.

e The PHA has approximately 30 Resident Trainees participating in the Resident Training
Program.

e The PHA has a database that allows us to monitor the income levels for each public
housing development.

s The PHA supports community involvement through its Resident Advisory Board.

Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals

Progress:

» The PHA has hired Public Housing, and a Housmg Choice Voucher Family Self
Sufficiency Coordinators to provide residents with a vanety of programs and support
services to promote self-sufficiency.

o The PHA has fine-tuned its FSS and ROSS services to a resident-centric approach
identifying the critical needs and coordmaﬂng them across the social supportive services
spectrum of care.

¢ The PHA will continue to expand services pendmg tha availability of financial resources
and awarding of funds for coordinator pos1t10ns

Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in. Heusing for all Amei' E..:dm

Progress:

# The PHA continues to undertake affirmative measures to ensure that access to assisted
housing is provided regardless of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status,
disability, sexual orientation, and gender identity.

e The PHA continues to promote Fair Housing training to ensure that fair housing efforts
continue to be implemented.

2. Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification

The PHA hereby defines “substantial deviation” and “significant amendment/modification”
as any change in policy which significantly and substantially aiters the Authority’s stated
mission and the persons the Authority serves. This would include admissions preferences,
demohtion and/or disposition activities, and conversion programs. Discretionary or
administrative amendments consistent with the Authority’s stated overall mission and basic
objectives will not be considered substantial deviations or significant modifications.

If a significant' amendment and/or substantial deviation/modification occurs the public
process will include: consultation with the Resident Advisory Board, a public comment
period, public notification of where and how the proposed change can be reviewed, and the
approval by the Housing Authority Boards.

3. PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum of agreement with
HUD or any plan to improve performance
N/A

Page 17 of 17
30



PHA 5-Year and TU.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226

Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing

1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: Housing Authoritv of the Citv of Sacramento PHA Code: CAQO05
PHA Type: [ Small High Performing O Standard [J HCV (Section §)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 01/2015

2.0 Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)

Number of PH units: 1706 Number of HCV units: o

0 Submission Type
5-Year and Annual Plan [ Annual Plan Only [0 5-Year Plan Only

4.0 PHA Consortia [J PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.)

No. of Unitg in Each
S PHA Program(s) Included in the Programs Not in the P
Participating PHAs Code Consortia Co : Togram
PH HCV
PHA 1:
PHA 2:
PHA 3:

5.0 5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.

5.1 Mission. State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, vety low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA's
jurisdiction for the next five years:

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento's (PHA) mission is to continue to promote adequate and
affordable housing, economic opportunity, and a suitable living environment free from discrimination.

5.2 Goals and Objectives, Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan,

See Attachment A (5.2)
6.0 PHA Plan Update
(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Anmual Plan submission:
See Attachment B (6.0.1)
{b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annunal PHA Plan, For a complete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the msiructions.
See Attachment B (6.0.2)

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership
Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicable.

8.0 Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.

81 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually

) complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each curtent and
open CFP grant and CFFP financing,

82 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund

" Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subscquent annual updates (on a rolling basis, €.g., drop current year, and add latest year
for a five year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan,

83 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).

[ Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to
finance capital improvements.

Page 1 of 2 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)

31




9.0 Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and houscholds of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.

See Attachment B {(9.0.1)

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a bricf description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan,

See Attachment B (9.1.2)
10.0 | Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.
(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA"s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan.
See Attachment B (10.0.1)
(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/'modification”
See Attachment B (10.0.2)
11.0 | Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075}, PHAs must submit the following

documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form BUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

{(¢) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

() Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments recéived from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a namrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

{g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHASs receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

Page 2 of 2 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)
32




This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA’s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD. Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the infonmation requested in this form by virte of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of infermation are
required to obtain a benefit or fo retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

Instructions form HUD-50075

Applicability. This form is 0 be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHAs) with Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

1.0 PHA Information
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year
Beginning (MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under cach program, enter the number of Annuat Contributions Contract
{ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV).

3.0 Submission Type
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Plan
Identify the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Year update.

5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the nceds of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low-income families in the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan.

5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to the items captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to
the public. Additionally, a PHA must:

(a) ldentify specifically which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA’s prior plan submission.

(b) Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by
the public. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP}
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident
coungil a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan.

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

1.  Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA’s policies that govern resident or tenant
eligibility, selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit
assigmment policies for public housing; and procedures for
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists.

2.

Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including a listing by general categorics, of the PHA's
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
as well as tenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
planned use for the resources.

Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the
PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units.

Operation and Management. A statement of the rules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall include measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

Grievance Procedures, A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thercof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shall
include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4)
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
of: (1} Any programs relating to services and amenities
provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs umder Section 3 and F8S; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of cormmunity
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: applies to only
public housing).

Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensute the safety of the public housing residents. The
statement must include: (i) A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;
(i) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.

Page 1 of 3

Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008)

33



9.  Pets. A statement describing the PHAs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public
housing.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
ift it can document that it examines its programs and
proposed programs to identify any impediments to fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to
affirmatively further fait housing; and assures that the
annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for its jurisdiction.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. The results of the most recent fiscal
year audit for the PHA.

12. Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will
catry out its asset management functions with respect to
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description
of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or
offered by an agency, either directly ot in partnership with
other service providers, to child or adult victims of
domestic violence, dating vielence, sexual assault, or
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, scxual assault, and stalking, or to enhance
victim safety in assisted families.

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

(a) Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.
1) A description of any housing (including project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE
VI or Mixed Finance Modemization or Development; and 2) A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Hope V1, Mixed Finance
Modemization or Development, is a separate process. Sce
guidance on HUD’s website at:
http://www .hud.pov/offices/pih ‘pro /ph/hope6rindex.cfim

(b) Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing
projects owned by the PIIA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(1) A description of any housing (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s
website at:
http://www hud.gov/offices/pih centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c
fm
Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

(¢} Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or

that the public housing agency plans te voluntarily convert;
2} An amalysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUD's website at:

http;/fwww . hud.cov/offices/pih/centers/! ion.cfin

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishes to use the
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
nmumber of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

8.0 Capital Improvements. This section provides information on a PHA’s
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the
capital improvements necessaty to ensure long-term physical and social
viability of the projects must be completed along with the reguired
forms. [tems identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA’s Annual
Plan submission.

8.1

82

8.3

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
undertaken with the current year’s CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(a) To submit the initial budget for a new grant or CFFP;

(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

(¢) To record a budget revision on a previously approved open
grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of the last Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report muost be submitied annualty.

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see foomote 2} of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

1. At theend of the program year; until the program is
completed or all funds are expended;

2.  When revisions to the Annual Statement are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3.  Upon completion or termination of the activities funded
in a specific capital fund program year.

Capital Fund Pregram Five-Year Action Plan

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafier to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
basis) so that the farm always covers the present five-year period
beginning with the current year.

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval is required if the PHA proposes to pledge any

Page 2 of 3

Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008)

34



portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance
capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Anmual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to

(¢} PHAs mustinclude or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.

service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement

detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUD’s

website at:

http:, www.hud. gov/offices pi ‘phic d/cffp.cfin

9.0 Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the housing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan}.

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.

(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Year Plan).

10.0 Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any
additional mformation requested by HUD:

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Geals. PHAs must
include (i) a statement of the PHAs progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5-Year Plan; (ii) the basic
criteria the PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annuzl Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/Modification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment™ and “substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled
PHAS complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year
Plan.)

(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. Inordertobe a
complete package, PHAs must submit items (&) through (g), with
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. Items (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA

Plan.

(a)

M)

©

@

(e)

U]
®

h)

®

Form HUD-50077, PHA Ceriifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Wovkplace
(PHAS receiving CFP grants only)}

Form HUD-50071, Certification of Paymenis to Influence
Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs
receiving CFP grants only)

Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments,

Challenged Elements. Include any clement(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHAs receiving CFP grants
only). See instructions in 8.1.

Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (Must be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grants only). See instructions in 8.2.

Page 3 of 3

Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008)

35



ATTACHMENT A

Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento
2015 Annual Plan and 5 Year Plan Update

5.2 GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento will pursue all available Federal, State,
local, and private financing in order preserve and maintain our public housing properties.

Qur objectives are to improve the specific factors listed below:
Goal: Increase the availability of decent, safe, and aﬂqrﬂaljlé)}housing.

Expand supply of assisted housing
= Reduce public housing vacancies :
= Leverage private and/or other public funds to create addmonal housing
opportunities E
»  Acquire or build units or developments

Improve the quality of assisted housing

» Improve public housing management
Increase customer satisfaction
Renovate or modernize public housing units
Demolish or dispose of obsolete public housing
Provide replacement public housing
Provide replacement vouchers

Increase assisted housing choices
» Implement public housing or other homeownership programs
C‘om Cl‘t pubhc housmg to vouchers

Goal; Improve commumty quality of life and economic vitality
Provide an improved living environment

» Implement public housing security improvements
= Add services available at sites where possible

Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals

Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of assisted households
= Provide or attract supportive services to improve the employability of
participants receiving assistance
* Provide or attract supportive services to increase independence for the
elderly or families with disabilities.

Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing for all Americans

Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing

Page 1 0of 19
& 36



= Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted housing
regardless of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status, and
disability

» Undertake affirmative measures to provide a suitable living environment
for families living in assisted housing, regardless of race, color, religion,
national origin, sex, familial status and disability

» Undertake affirmative measures to ensure accessible housing to persons
with all varieties of disabilities regardless of unit size requirements

Progress Report on Prior Goals and Objectives

The PHA continues to provide quality housing that is affordable to the low, very low, and
extremely low-income households. Strategies pursued by the PHA as outlined in the
2014 PHA plan were successful and allowed the autherity to meet our Mission to
continue to promote adequate and affordable housing, cconomic opportunity, and a
suitable living environment free from discrimination Through the éffoits of a dedicated
staff organizational goals were met or exceeded. The PHA was able to help residents
achieve greater cconomic self-sufficiency;  improve homeownership: opportunities,
stabilize the housing stock and increasing access to services and independence for our
elderly residents. ‘

The first key success that quantifies our efforts is the approved application to HUD for
the repositioning of 54 units of scattered site housing units to a Purchase Resale Entity.
The PRE homes will be rehabilitated and sold io l‘ow-income'houscholds at or below 80%
area median income. This action was the realization of three of the previously stated
goals; to provide homeownership opportunities, improve the quality of the housing stock
available, and reposition the PHA to streamline our business model.

This past year the PHA hired Resident Services staff that provides resource referral and
goal setting for residents secking economic self-sufficiency. In the past year program
participants experienced many ‘success"es ncluding enrolling in college. One participant
graduated from the program and purchased a home utilizing her escrow and while yet
another program graduate plans to g0 to school to study real-estate.

Page 2 of 19

37



ATTACHMENT B

Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento
2015 Annual Plan and 5 Year Plan Update
6.0 PHA PLAN UPDATE
1. Revised Plan Elements
a. Disposition of Public Housing

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento (HACS) received the approval
to amend the Section 32 Homeownership Program on April 3, 2013. The
authority received approval to remove 50 single family homes from the inventory
and convey them to a Purchase Resale Entity (PRE) for rehahilitation and resale
to low-income households. In December 2013 HACS submitted an amendment to
increase the number of units removed-from the inventory to 34 single family
vacant units. On July 17, 2014 the Speual Apphcatlons center approved the
amendment to the PRE.

T i

i. The properties included in the approved tﬁoé:weyance to PRE include:

Development name: Meadoy- Commons, Oak Park, The Mill
Development (project) number: _CA005000104, CA005000103, CA005000107
Activity type: P— Disposition
Application status: - - Approved
Date application submitted: 7/17/2014
Number of units affected 54
Coverage of action: . Part of the development
Timeline for activity; .- 'y Disposition in 2015
Properties included in the. dlsposmon B
| 735015781 - 142 ARCADE BLVD 65 OLMSTEAD DR
| 7650 177AVE 212 ARCADE BLVD 1920 QUINCY AVE
"1 7701-7705 18th ST 2252 ARLISS ST 71, 136 REDONDQ AVE
7441 1977 ST 2270 BABETTE WY 7509 SCHREINER ST
7807 19th ST 2274 BABETTE WY 1021 SOUTH AVE
7791 19" ST 2161 BERG AVE 1543 STERLING ST
7676 22"° ST 2515 CADJEW AVE 1429 STODDARD ST
3917 36" ST 8000 CAPISTRONA WAY 7684 SWEETBRIER WAY
8004 38" AVE 8020 CAPISTRONA WAY 7476 SYLVIA WAY
7709, 7714, 7726 40® AV | 3628 CLAY ST 7542 TWILIGHT DR
7730, 7732 40'" AVE 1611 FLORIN RD 7616 VALLECITOS WAY
2145 63" AVE 2891 GROVE AVE 7717 VALLECITOS WAY
1436 68™ AVE 2327 JOHN STILL DR 1444 WACKER WAY
1801-1803 71°T AVE 7708, 7712, LYTLE ST 1044 WESTWARD WY
7834 AMHERST ST 7750, 7759 LYTLE ST
7885 ANN ARBOR WY | 7563 MEADOWAIR WY
Page 3 of 19

38



ii. Additional properties proposed for conveyance include:

Development name: Meadow Commons
Development (project) number: CA005000104

Activity type: Disposition
Application status: Submitted

Date application submitted: March 24, 2014
Number of units affected: 3

Coverage of action: Part of the development

Timeline for activity:

Within 120 days of receiving approval from HUD

Properties included:

4052, 4225 Weymouth Lane, 7312 Franklin Blvd #1

Development name: City of Sacramento
Development (project) number: N/A (not in PIC)

Activity type: Disposition :
Application status: Submitted i
Date application submitted: October 22,2013

Number of units affected: 1 i

Coverage of action: Total development

Timeline for activity:

Within 120 days of receiving approval fiom HUD

Property included: 3671 5" Avenuc

Development name: Meadow Commons, Oak Park, The Mill

Development (project) number: CA005000104, C.AJ05000105, CA005000107

Activity type: __| Disposition

Application status: | Planned Application . .

Date application submitted: 2015

Number of units affected: 120

Coverage of action; Part of the development

Timeline for activity: - - Within 120 days of receiving approval from HUD

Properties included in the disposition:

41143 Ave . | 3634 CLARKSON 734 RIO TIERRO AVE

36614 AVE - | 2928 CLAY ST 3254 SANTA CRUZ WAY

443067 AVE | 3840 CTAY . 7826 SHRADER CIR

5064 16™ AVF, | 7434 COSGROVE WY 7832 SHRADER CIR
122212223 16" AVE {7458 COSGROVE WY 7838 SHRADER CIR
1755718 8T 7462 COSGROVE WY 7844 SHRADER CIR

3421-23 19" AVE = 7466 COSGROVE WY 1340 STEPHANIE

3804 21°" AVE ~ | 2239 CRAIG 4048-4060 SUMAC LANE

3421 21°T AVE 7722 DETROIT BLVD 2850-2860 UTAH AVE

7506 21°7 AVE 7786 DETROIT BLVD 2851-2860 UTAH AVE

360522°"AVE 7857 DETROIT BLVD 7604 VALLECITOS WAY

7670 2277 AVE . 5550 EMERSON RD 7736 VALLECITOS WAY

7695 22™° AVE 100 FAIRBANKS AVE 3183, 3203 WESTERN AVE

4231,4237 23°° ST 2148 FLORIN RD 3249, 3255 WESTERN AVE

2931 241 AVE 44 FORD RD 3319 WESTERN AVE

3405 24™ AVE 48 FORD RD 6021 WILKERSON

1575 3477 AVE 7221 FRUITRIDGE RD 6071 WILKERSON

430836 ST 3449 GATES 375 LINDLEY DR

3922397 ST 1531 GLIDDEN 7656 MANORCREST

2943 42NP ST 6508 GOLF VIEW DR 7651 MANORSIDE

7748 40" AVE 637 GRAND AVE 1713 NEIHARD AVE

410047 " ST 1142-1144 GRAND AVE 1013 NORTH

2070 48"" AVE 309-311 GRAVES AVE 180 OLMSTEAD DR

2184 507 AVE 237 HAGGIN AVE 233 OLMSTEAD DR

7612 517 AVE 3836 HAYWOOD ST 2854-2864 PROVO WY

Page 4 of 19

39



5409 56" ST 6129 HERMOSA ST 2855-2865 PROVO WY
2131 62™° AVE 1600-1608 JANRICK AVE 7591 RED WILLOW

1467 66'° AVE 530-A LAMPASAS AVE 200 REDONDQ AVE
1780-1786 717" AVE 530-B LAMPASAS AVE 3600, 3672 REEL CIRCLE
1781-1785 71°T AVE 1731 BOWLING GREEN DR 7743 REENEL WY
1501-1505 ANOKA AVE | 5110 BRADFORD 1500 ARMINGTON AVE
74 ARCADE BLVD 44 CATHCART 1522 ARMINGTON AVE
272 ARCADE BLVD 125 CATHCART 150 BARTON

3937 BELDEN ST 6142 BELLEAU WOOD LN

b. Choice Neighborhood Planning Grant

The Upper Land Park-Broadway planning process is underway, with baseline and
existing conditions information having been established. Currently, the planning team is
conducting needs assessments of the public housing residents, and surveys of residents of
the surrounding neighborhoods, as well as continuing to engage and build the capacity of
the resident and community groups. Once completed, the goals and visions of the
Transformation Plan will be developed, followed by a draft outlne, with a completed
Transformation Plan anticipated in the fall of 2015, followed by plan implementation.

2. Copies of the Annual PHA Plan are available for review at:

a.

b.

Main Administrative Office of PHA (801 12™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95814)

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and Housing Application Office (630 I
Street, Sacramento, CA 95814)

http://www.shra.org

Legal Services of Northern California (515 - 12th Street, Sacramento, CA
95814)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Office (1725 K Street, Sacramento CA
95814)

Page 5 of 19

40



PHA PLAN ELEMENTS

1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including Deconcentration and
Wait List Procedures

Conventional Public Housing Eligibility
The family's initial eligibility for Conventional Public Housing will be determined based
on the policies described in the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP).

The Intake Department verifies eligibility for admission by checking for the
existence of criminal or drug related activity or bad debt owed to any public
housing authority.

The PHA uses 3 site based wait lists. There is also é.-‘:general waiting list for the
City. & =

1) Alder Grove
2) Marina Vista
3) City Elderly only

These public housing waiting lists are for the developments in which the applicant
wishes to reside. Interested persons may apply for admission to public housing
using the internet'. This has resulted in fewer turn downs of unit offers although
often some people apply to be on several waiting lists at once. Applicants are
offered two units before their name is withdiawn from that one wait list, although
they remain on other wait lists for pgbl,’lé housmg.

CNV Selection

Tt is the PHA’s policy that each applicant shall be assigned an appropriate place
on the waiting list for the developments in which the applicant wishes to reside
based on date and time of their apphcation. Applicants will be listed in sequence
based upon the waiting list guidelines stated below. In filling an actual or
expected vacancy. the PHA will offer the dwelling unit to an applicant in the
appropriate sequence

Management of the CNV Waiting List
The PHA will administer its waiting list as required by 24 CFR Part 5, Part 945
and 960 Subparis A and B and 982.

All applicants must meet applicable income eligibility requirements as established
by HUD.

! For the first two properties have site-based waiting lists, Alder Grove and Marina Vista, the applicant
must first go to the on-site management office and obtain a code to access the online waitlist for that
property. Reasonable accommodations are granted when medical necessity for exclusion is documented.
In these cases, the number can be mailed to the applicant so they can apply online.

Page 6 of 19



Site-Based Wait List Procedures

When the PHA establishes new site-based waiting lists, applicants already on the
wait list for that program are invited to apply to the new list. When there are
insufficient applicants on a site-based waiting list, the PHA will contact applicants
on all other waiting lists who may qualify for the type of housing with insufficient
applicants. "Insufficient applicants" on a list will be defined as not enough
families to fill vacancies for at least three (3) months, based on anticipated
turnover at the development.

The system of site-based waiting lists will be carefully monitored to assure that
civil rights and fair housing are affirmatively furthered. In order to monitor the
site-based waiting lists the PHA will:

= Self-monitor its system of site-based waiting lists at {east biannually to assure
that racial steering does not occur. If the PHA’s blamlual analysis of its site-
based waiting list indicates that a pattern of racial stcenng is or may be
occurring, the PHA will take correctlve action. w

= Assess changes in racial, ethnic or'dlsability—rel'ated resident composition at
each PHA site that has occurred during the implementation of the site-based
waiting lists. Each year the PHA will make this assessment based on PIH
Information Center (PIC) dal;a

PHA programs prohibit the adm13810n of conthlon of convicted sexual predators
that are named on the reglstry :

2. Financial Resp-urces ,

Financial Resources:

& i’lﬁﬁéﬁ”&e&r&és and Uses

1. Sources =t Planned $ Planned Uses
Public Housing Operating Fund 1 %6 722,513.54 Operations . .
Public Housing Capital Fund | $2,534,660.00 Various
2. Other Federal Grants (list below)
Family Self Sufficiency Grant (2012 | $50,187.14 Public Housing Self Sufficiency
and 2013) $69,000.00

$55,755.52

3. Prior Year Federal Grants (unobligated funds only)

2011 City CFP $183,523.34 Public Housing Maintenance
Operation
2012 City CFP $3,096.74 Public Housing Maintenance

Operation

2013 City CFP

$1,727,006.44

Public Housing Maintenance
Operation

2014 City CFP

$1,420,898.00

Public Housing Maintenance
Operation

4. Public Housing Dwelling
Rental Income

$3,739,472.00

Public Housing Operating
Expenses

Page 7 of 19

42



5. Other income

Miscellaneous Income $71,257.00 Public Housing Operating
Expenses

Miscellaneous Charges to Tenants $260,557.00 Public Housing Operating
Expenses

Total resources $16,837,926.72

3. Rent Determination

Conventional Public Housing Flat Rents
The City Public Housing program has established, a flat rental amount for each

dwelling unit in public housing that:

= [s reviewed annually based on the market rental value of the unit, as
determined by the PHA,

= Is not less than 80% of the FMR, and .

= s designed so that the rent structures do not create a disincentive for
continued residency in public housing by families who are attempting to
become economically self-suffictent through employment or who have
attained a level of self-sufficiency through their own efforts

The PHA shall review the income of families pavmg flat rent not less than once
every three (3) years. Family composition will ‘be reviewed annually for all
families, including those paying flat tent. For a famlly paying flat rent there will
be a utility deduction. Flat rent shall be increased or decreased only at the annual
recertification. . .

Switching Fent Determiﬁ@tion Methods Because of Hardship Circumstances:

In the case of a family that has elected to pay the PHA’s flat rent, the PHA shall
within thirty (30) days provide for the family to pay rent in the amount
determined under incomic-based rent, upon a determination that the family is
unable to pay the flat rent because of financial hardship, including:

»  Situations in which the income of the family has decreased because of
changed circumstances including loss or reduction of employment, death in
the family, and reduction in or loss of income or other assistance;

=  An increase in expenses, due to a change of circumstance in the family’s
expenses such as increased medical costs, childcare, transportation,
education, or similar items; or

»  Such other situations as may be determined by the PHA.

This rental policy developed by the PHA encourages and rewards employment
and self-sufficiency.

CNV _Income-Based Rents

The monthly Total Tenant Payment (TTP) amount for a family shall be an
amount, based on the total family income, as verified by the PHA that does not
exceed the greatest of the following amounts:

Page 8 of 19
43



= Thirty percent (30%) of the family’s monthly-adjusted income;
= Ten percent (10%) of the family’s gross monthly income; or
= The PHA’s minimum rent of fifty dollars ($50).

4. Operation and Management
PHA Management policies and procedures include:

= Schedule of Fees and Charges
= Management Procedures Manual

CNV Pest Abatement

Annually, according to a pre-arranged schedule or as required, the pest control
technician and a representative of PHA will enter each residence to complete
fumigation for the control of vermin and/or toaches, etc. Common pests (i.e.,
spiders, ants), not related to a large scale 1nfestat10n should be handled as part of
a resident’s upkeep of the unit.

5. Grievance Procedures

Grievances shall be handled in accordance with the Authority’s approved
grievance procedures. The written grievance procedurc is incorporated into this
document by reference and is the guideline to be used for grievances and appeals.
For more information, see Chapter 13 of the .ddmission and Continued Occupancy
Policy that contains resident and apphcant appeal rights, how those rights are to
be accessed, and the | pmccss used to conduct fair and impartial appeals.

6. Des1gnated Houmag for Elderly and D:sabled Families

No additional de:SIgnated Housmg f01 Elderly and Disabled Families is
contemplated for the Plan Year

7. Community Service and Seif Suﬂ'iclency

The Housing Authority has always taken its Section 3 responsibilities seriously.
In the coming 5 years the PHA will launch the First Source program which offers
residents, including FSS/ROSS participants the opportunity to enhance their
economic and self-sufficiency through training and employment. This system
matches employers and job seekers.

In addition, the PHA contracts with supportive service providers to provide direct
services to members of our elderly communities to help them achieve economic
self-sufficiency.

In addition, community service requirements are enforced at the property-level by

on-site management. Exemptions are allowed for residents enrolled in Welfare-
to-Work activities and/or educational activities.

Page 9 of 19



Finally, the Housing Authority operates FSS and ROSS programs to help
residents work toward self-sufficiency and/or independence. By making written
plans with residents for education, training, and job opportunities, our staff has
helped many families to build escrow accounts which they can use purchase a
house.

8. Safety and Crime Prevention

The PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention helps ensure the safety of the
public housing residents. The crime prevention activities include:

¢ Crime prevention through Environmental Design.
e Activities targeted to at-risk youth, adults, or semiors.
o Installation of security cameras and campus controlled access devices.

o Targeting areas with reported problems.

9, Pets

10.

11.

12.

Any resident with a pet is subject to the Lease and Pet Policy/Agreement.
Common household pets are allowed in Public Housing, whether it is classified as
Elderly, Disabled, or Family. There are, however, restrictions placed on pet
owners in order to protect the pet owner, other people, and the financial interest of
the Housing Authority. Moreover, the pet owner or other authorized individual
must be designated to be responsible for caring for the pet.

Residents must 1eceive the Housing Authority’s permission prior to bringing a pet
onto the property and said permission must be renewed annually. Proof of license
and 1noculation must be submitted to receive approval. New pets are subject to a
one-time $250 pet deposit that is in addition to any previously paid tenant security
deposit.

Residents with disabilities who have a documented need for an assistance or
companion animal are not subject to a pet deposit.

Civil Rights Certification

See Certification on HUD- 50077, PHA Certification of Compliance with the
PHA Plans and Related Regulations.

Fiscal Audit, 24 CFR Part 903.79 (p)

The most recent fiscal year audit is located at:
http://www.shra.org/AboutSHR A/Financials/FinancialR eports.aspx

Asset Management

Page 10 of 19
45



The agency will continue to support the site based asset management model. With
respect to the public housing inventory; the agency will continue to pursue long term
planning to address maintenance, rehabilitation, redevelopment and capital
management. The asset management activities the PHA will undertake include site-
based accounting, inventory control and comprehensive stock assessment.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)

The PHA works in partnership with WEAVE and the Domestic Violence Intervention
Center (DVIC) to provide services to child and adult victims of domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking. The goals of the partnerships are to help
victims of domestic violence and their children become survivors, educate the
community about domestic violence, and help stop the cycle of domestic violence.

The PHA also has a Violence Against Women Act (V. '\WA) Pﬁllcy to protect victims
of domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking and to prevent’ homelessness. The
policy assists the PHA in proving rights under VAWA to its applicants, public
housing residents, and other program participants. SHRA will provide all applicants
and participants information about their rights under the VAWA at the 1mtlal program
briefing and at the annual recertification.

Page 11 0of 19

46



7.0 HOPE VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or
Disposition, conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership Programs, and Project-

based Vouchers

1. Disposition of Public Housing to Purchase Resale Entity (PRE)

a. The properties included in the approved conveyance include:

Development name:

Meadow Conumnons, Qak Park, The Mill

Development (project) number:

CA005000104, CA005000105, CAQ05000107

Activity type: Disposition

Application status: Approved

Date application submitted: 7/17/2014 A
Number of units affected: 54 AN
Coverage of action: Part of the development -~ .

Timeline for activity:

Properties included in the disposition:

Within 120 Days of approval from HUD

65 OLMSIEAD DR

7359 15" ST 142 ARCADEBLVD

7650 17" AVE 212 ARCADE BLVD- 1920 QUINCY AVE
7701-7705 18th ST 2252 ARLISS ST . . [ 71, 136 REDONDO AVE
7441 19" ST 2270 BABETTE WY ~ | 7509 SCHREINER ST
7807 19th ST 2274 BABETTE WY 11021 SOUTH AVE

7791 19" ST 2161 BERG AVE ~ [1543 STERLING ST

7676 22" ST 2515 CADJEW AVE ~ | 1429 STODDARD ST
3917 36" ST 8000 CAPISTRONA WAY 1 7684 SWEETBRIER WAY
8004 38" AVE 8020 CAPISTRONA WAY | 7470 SYLVIA WAY
7709, 7714, 7726 40" AV 3628 CLAY ST "~ 7542 TWILIGHT DR
7730, 7732 40" AVE 1611 FLORINRD = 7616 VALLECITOS WAY
2145 63 AVE 2891 GROVE AVE 7717 VALLECITOS WAY
1436 68" AVE 2227 JOHN STILL DR 1444 WACKER WAY
1801-1803 71°T AVE 7708, 7712, LYILE ST 1044 WESTWARD WY
7834 AMHERST §1 7150, 7759 LYTLE ST

7885 ANN ARBOR WY | 7563 MEADOWAIR WY

2. Additional properties proposed for conveyance include:

_ﬁé‘-elqpment name; City of Sacramento
Development (project) number: N/A (not in PIC)
Activity type: Disposition
Application status: Submitted

Date application submitted:

August 5, 2014

Number of units aftected:

1

Coverage of action: Total development

Timeline for activity: Within 120 days of receiving approval from HUD
Property included: 3671 5° Avenue

Development name: Meadow Commons

Development (project) number; CA005000104

Activity type: Disposition

Application status: Submitied

Date application submitted: March 24, 2014

Number of units affected: 3

Coverage of action: Part of the development

Timeline for activity: Within 120 days of receiving approval from HUD
Properties included: 4052, 4225 Weymouth Lane, 7312 Franklin Blvd #1

Page 12 of 19

47



3. Future properties proposed for conveyance include:

Development name: Meadow Commons, Oak Park, The Mill

Development (project) number: CA005000104, CAQ05000105, CA005000107

Activity type: Disposition

Application status: Planned Application

Date application submitted: 2015

Number of units affected: 120

Coverage of action: Part of the development

Timeline for activity: 'Within 120 days of receiving approval from HUD

Properties included in the disposition:

4114 3™ Ave 3634 CLARKSON 734 RIO TIERRQ AVE

36614 AVE 3628 CLAY ST 3254 SANTA CRUZ WAY

4439 6™ AVE 3840 CLAY | 7826 SHRADER CIR

5064 10" AVE 7434 COSGROVE WY 7832 SHRADER CIR

2221-2223 16" AVE 7458 COSGROVEWY . | 7838 SHRADER CIR

7557 18" ST 7462 COSGROVE WY, - 7844 SHRADER CIR

3421-23 197 AVE 7466 COSGROVE WY 1340 STEFHANIE

3804 21°T AVE 2239 CRAIG y 4048-4060 SUMAC LANE

3421 21°T AVE 7722 DETROIT B1L.VD - | 2850-2860 UTAH AVE

7506 21°" AVE 7786 DETROIT BLYD _1.2851-2860 UTAH AVE

3605 220 AVE 7857 DETROIT BLVD . 7604 VALLECITOS WAY

7670 22°° AVE 5550 EMERSONRD 7736 VALLECITOS WAY

7695 22°° AVE 100 FAIRBANKS AVE 3183, 3203 WESTERN AVE

4231, 4237 23"° ST 2148 FLORIN RD 173249, 3255 WESTERN AVE

2931 24™ AVE 44 FORD RD "3319 WESTERN AVE

3405 24" AVE 48 FORD RD Y 6021 WILKERSON

1575 34" AVE 7221 FRUITRIDGE RD 6071 WILKERSON

4308 36'" ST . | 3449 GATES 375 LINDLEY DR

3922398 §T 1 1531 GLIDDEN 7656 MANORCREST

2943 42°° ST 1 6508 GOLF VIEW DR 7651 MANORSIDE

7748 40™" AVE 1637 GRAND AVE 1713 NEIHARD AVE

410047 ST -~ 71142-1144 GRAND AVE 1013 NORTH

2070 488 AVE ] 309-311 GRAVES AVE 180 OLMSTEAD DR

218450 AVE ~1 237 HAGGIN AVE 233 OLMSTEAD DR

7612 51°T AVE 3836 HAYWOOD ST 2854-2864 PROVO WY
5409 56" ST 6129 HERMOSA ST 2855-2865 PROVO WY

2131 62" AVE 1600-1608 JANRICK AVE 7591 RED WILLOW

1467 66 AVE 530-A LAMPASAS AVE 200 REDONDO AVE

1780-1786 717" AVE 530-B LAMPASAS AVE 3600, 3672 REEL CIRCLE

1781-1785 71°* AVE 1731 BOWLING GREEN DR | 7743 REENEL WY

1501-1505 ANOE.A AVE 5110 BRADFORD 1500 ARMINGTON AVE

74 ARCADE BLVD 44 CATHCART 1522 ARMINGTON AVE

272 ARCADE BLVD 125 CATHCART 150 BARTON

3937 BELDEN ST 6142 BELLEAU WOOD LN

4. Choice Neighborhood Planning Grant

The Upper Land Park-Broadway planning process is underway, with baseline and
existing conditions information having been established. Currently, the planning team is
conducting needs assessments of the public housing residents, and surveys of residents of
the surrounding neighborhoods, as well as continuing to engage and build the capacity of
the resident and community groups. Once completed, the goals and visions of the
Transformation Plan will be developed, followed by a draft outline, with a completed
Transformation Plan anticipated in the fall of 2015, followed by plan implementation.

Page 13 of 19



5. Amendments to HUD Approved PRE Disposition Plan

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento received approval to amend the Section
32 Homeownership Program on July 17, 2014. The authority was granted to remove 54
units from the HACS single family inventory and convey them to a Purchase Resale
Entity for rehabilitation and resale to low-income households.

6. Strategic evaluation and Asset Repositioning

The PHA will continue to evaluate the viability of the housing stock. Aging and obsolete
units may be considered for repositioning. This will further the goal of the agency to
streamline the operations and management of the physical asset

Homeownership Program

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento amended its Section 32 Homeownership
Program in 2013. Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) will purchase
the remaining 54 units in the City as a Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE). SHRA as PRE will
renovate and sell the units to low income families within five (5) years of the conveyance.
The PHA anticipates selling the first group of réncvated hoyses to low-income families in
2015.

8.0 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

8.1

8.2

8.3

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement;‘Performancé‘éﬂd 'Evaluation Report
See Attachment D e

Capital Fun\d:’Prog?aQ'Fﬁ e-Year Action Plan

See Attachr.ner;"[‘.:E"r o, 4

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP)

The PHA does not propose to use 'mj_y".p‘ortion of its Capital Fund Program {CFP)/Replacement
Housing I'actor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to finance capital improvements.

9.0 HOUSING NEEDS

1. Demonstrated Need

Housing needs within the jurisdiction are identified by housing cost burden, household size
and availability of suitable housing. Based on this data the PHA determines the priority of
development efforts, housing investment and overall housing needs. According to the HUD
2014 Income Limits, very low income households earn an income less than 50% of the area
median income which is $68,000.00 for a family of four. The American Communities
Survey, 2011 estimates indicate that approximately 156,520 families residing in the
Sacramento Metropolitan Statistical Area earn less than the area median income. These
families are residing in housing that is lacking complete plumbing facilities and kitchen
facilities. The identified households also had more than 1.01 persons per room, and selected
monthly rental costs greater than 30 percent of household income. This data also
demonstrates the greatest housing needs currently unmet are amongst 1-person houscholds

Page 14 0f 19

49



carning less than $14,999.00 annually. The second highest population with one or more
critical housing needs is 2-person households. The population that demonstrates the third
highest need is 5+ person households.

a. Households within the MSA* with Conditions**

{Ef:l:n é:::]c;?tri:;il: TOTAL 1-person 2-persons 3-persons 4-persons 5+ persons
TOTAL 167,855 56,375 39,590 24,815 20,300 26,775
Less than $9,999 25,210 12,375 5,755 3,110 1,980 | 1,990
$10,000 - $14,999 23,205 13,410 4,040 2,305 1,780 1,670
$15,000 - $19,999 19,715 7,020 5,410 3,030 2,140 2,120
$20,000 - $24,999 19,660 6,760 5,550 2,435 2,285 2,630
$25,000 - $29.999 17,650 5,395 4,705 2,710 2,155 2,685
$30,000 - $34,999 15,405 3,645 3,970 3,400 1,795 2,595
$35,000 - $39,999 11,215 2,660 2,785 1,955 1,835 1,980
$40,000 - $44,999 8,685 2,150 2,090 1,580 . 1,065 1,795
$45,000 - $49,999 5,920 780 1,300 1,240 845 1,755
$50,000 - $59,999 9,855 1.255 2,005 1,805 2,100 2,690
$60,000 - $74,999 6.365 485 1,180 945 1,450 2,305
$75,000 - $99,999 3,270 335 655 230 545 1,505
$100,000 - $124,999 975 35 95 20 285 535
$125.,000 - $149,999 430 35 40 30 15 310
$150,600 - $199,999 210 30 0 4 10 160
$200,000 or more 95 15 4 10 15 50

#Sacramento--Arden- Arcade--Roseville, CA Metro Area Renters, Houscholder Age: ALL AGES

*+Footnote: "With Conditions” is defined as a household having at least one of the following housing conditions:
lacking complete plumbing facihties, lacking complete kitchen facilities, with more than 1.01 persons per room, and
selected monthly owner costs greaier than 30 percent of household income (2011}, or gross rent as a percentage of
household income (2011) of greater than 30 percent. Source: American Communities Survey {ACS) 2011 5-Year;
Special Tabulations Data Retrieval System, HUD Economic and Market Analysis Division, huduser.org.

Families who pay 30% or more of their income for housing are considered to be cost burdened. The
housing needs of families living in the City of Sacramento are gauged by the number of families
experiencing a cost burden. According to HUD CHAS 2007-2011 data sets for the City of
Sacramento, approximately 77,650 families are paying over 30% of their income for housing. The
needs of these families serve as a key factor as we consider the type and quantity of housing in our
inventory and our strategy to meet the need.

Housing Cost Burden Overview Owner Renter Total

Cost Burden <=30% 54,020 41,860 95,880

Cost Burden >30% to <=50% 19,310 20,840 40,150

Cost Burden >50% 13,820 23,680 37,500

Cost Burden not available 505 1,250 1,755

Tota! 87,655 87.635 175,290
Page 15 of 19

50



9.1 STRATEGY FOR ADDRESSING HOUSING NEEDS

Housing Needs Strategy

The available affordable housing stock is not able to fully support the population in need
of adequate housing. The PHA works in cooperation with the Continuum of Care (CoC),
municipalities within the jurisdiction and community stakeholders to assess the housing
needs and plan for development opportunities that will make adequate housing available.

The PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the jurisdiction and
on the waiting list in the upcoming 5 years includes the follow:

Strategy 1: Maximize the number of affordable units avallable to the PHA within its
current resources by: :

*  Employ effective maintenance and management polunes to mmlmlze the number
of public housing units off-line.

= Reduce turnover time for vacated public housmg units

= Reduce time to renovate public housing units

= Participate in the Consolidated Plan development process to ensure coordination
with broader community strategies.

Strategy 2: Increase the number of aﬂm'fdable housing units by:

= Leverage affordable housing resomces m the cﬂmmumty through the creation of
mixed finance housing. A

= Pursue housing resources other than pubhc housmg or HCV Section 8 tenant-
based assistance

Strategy 3: Continue to support elderly—only housing
. Aiﬁply for flﬁlﬂmg targeted to the elderly, should it become available.

Strategy 4¢ Target avallable assistance to Families with Disabilities:
= Carry oyt the modifications needed in public housing based on the section 504
Needs Assessment for Public Housing.
=  Affirmativ ely market to local non-profit agencies that assist Families with
Disabilities. -
=  Apply for ﬁndmg targeted at Families with Disabilities, should it become
available.

Strategy 7: Increase awareness of PHA resources among families of races and
ethnicities with disproportionate needs:

* Affirmatively market to races/ethnicities shown to have disproportionate housing
needs.

= Utilize data as indicated by families on the Public Housing Waiting List to assess
the needs and plan accordingly.

Page 16 of 19

51



Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List

As of 6/11/2014
Waiting list type: (sclect one)
[] Section 8 tenant-based assistance [X] ~ Public Housing [ ]  Combined Section 8 and Public Housing
[] Public Housing Site-Based or sub-jurisdictional waiting list {optional)

If used, identify which development/sub-jurisdiction:
# of families % of total families Annual Turnover

Waiting list total 22,291 2,267
Extremely low income 19,702 88.39
<=30% AMI
Very low income 2,075 9.31
(>30% but <=50% AMI)
Low income 459 2.06
(>50% but <80% AMI)
Families with children 10,694 47.97
Elderly families 756 3.39
(Head of Household age
62 and older) -
Families with Disabilities | 7,355 133.00
(Includes all families
where one or more
members are disabled.)
Race / American Indian or | 1,642 7.37
Alaska Native
Race/Asian 1,404 i 6.30
Race/Black or African 12,924 o] 57.98
American TN
Pacific Islander 708 i 318
Race/Native Hawaiian Not tracked. .. | NIA
Jother ) T |
Race / White S 6,309 - | 28.30
Race / Unknown / no 1.883 -] 8:45
response ! I
Ethnic / Hispanic: - 3,741 : 16.78
Ethnic/ Non= Hispanae: | 13,814 61.97
Charactensstics by Bedroom Size (Public Housing Only)
1BR . 10670 47.87
2BR S, 8,417 37.76
3 BR 2,492 11.18
4 BR S 607 2.72
5 BR e ikl 36
5+ BR 124 11
Is the waiting list closed (select one)? [X] No [ Yes
Does the PHA expect to reopen the list in the PHA Plan year? [X] No [] Yes
Does the PHA permit specific categories of families onto the waiting list, even if generally closed? [ No [[lYes

10.0 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The PHA is in support and interested in Transforming Rental Assistance (TRA) and the
Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD). This PHA will seek funding under this
proposed plan if financial feasibility is demonstrated through the HUD-provided
proformas.

Page 17 of 19
52



1. Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals

The PHA continues to seek to increase the availability of safe, decent, affordable and
suitable housing free from discrimination.

Goal: Increase the availability of decent, safe, and affordable housing.

Progress: The PHA continues to apply for other funding to leverage the rehabilitation of
our public housing.

Goal: Improve the quality of assisted housing

Progrcss

The PHA has achieved the designation of a High Performer.

The PHA continues to use Capital Funds to rehablhtate and modermze its public
housing developments.

The PHA is prioritizing planning and trammg n the operatlons, malntenance and
administration of assisted housing.

Goal: Increase assisted housing choices

Progress:

The PHA continues to conduct outreach and build relationships with developers,
owners and landlords to partner to increase the options for low-income residents.
The PHA continues its effort to maximmize public housing choice and increase the
quality of housing for lew—mcome residents by researching the feasibility of
changes to homeownership, and voucher conversion.

The PHA continues to offer housing choices including SHARP properties, Conventional
Public Housing, Progect-based Vouchers and Low-Income Housing Tax Credit
Properties (LTHTC). -

Goal: Improve community qualit}- Gf life and economic vitality

Progress:

The PHA prov1des assistance through its partnership with non-profit service
providers

The PHA contracts with Blossom Ridge to provide health services to senior
citizens to improve their ability to live independently.

The PHA through its ROSS and FSS programs provides resources and goal
planning support to increase financial security and economic independence for all
residents.

The PHA currently provides job training and other supportive services to assist in
improving the income of residents.

The PHA has approximately 30 Resident Trainees participating in the Resident Training
Program.

The PHA has a database that allows us to monitor the income levels for each
public housing development.

The PHA supports community involvement through its Resident Advisory Board.

Page 18 of 19
53



Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals

Progress:

= The PHA has hired Public Housing, Family Self Sufficiency Coordinators to
provide residents with a variety of programs and support services to promote self-
sufficiency.

= The PHA has fine-tuned its FSS and ROSS services to a resident-centric approach
identifying the critical needs and coordinating them across the social supportive
services spectrum of care.

= The PHA will continue to expand services pending the availability of financial
resources and awarding of funds for coordinator positions.

Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing for all Americans’

Progress:
= The PHA continues to undertake affirmative measures to ensure that access to
assisted housing is provided regardless of race, color, religion, national origin,
sex, familial status, disability, sexual orjentation, and gender identity.
»  The PHA continues to promote Fair Housing tralnmg to ensure that fair housing
efforts continue to be implemented. : :

2. Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviati(;nﬂ\’[“odiﬁcation

The PHA  hereby  defines  ~substantial deviation” and  “significant
amendment/modification” as any change in policy which significantly and substantially
alters the Authority’s stated mission and the persons the Authority serves. This would
include admissions preferences -demolition and/or disposition activities, and conversion
programs. Discretionary or adiministrative amendments consistent with the Authority’s
stated overall mission and basic: ob}ectlves will not be considered substantial deviations
or significant modlﬁcatloiaﬁ " -

Ifa s1gmﬁcant amendments andfor substantlal deviations/modifications occur the public
process will include: consultation with the Resident Advisory Board, a public comment
period, public notification of where and how the proposed change can be reviewed, and
the approval by the Housing Authority Boards.

3. PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum of agreement with
HUD or any plan te improve performance

N/A

Page 19 of 19

54



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

55

Expires 4/30/20011
Part I: Summary
PHA Name/Number Housing Authority of the Locality {Sacramento, California) XlOriginal 5-Year Plan [ _|Revision No:
City of Sacramento (CA005)
Development Number and Work Statement Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year 4 Work Statement for Year 5
A, Name for Year 1 FFY _2016 FFY _ 2017 FFY _ 2018 FFY _ 2019
FFY _2015
B. Physical Improvements
Subtotal
1,115.250.00 1,165,943.00 1,216,637.00 1,216,637.00
C. Management Improvements
354,853.00 304,160.00 253,466.00 253,466.00
D. PHA-Wide Non-dwelling
Structures and Equipment
E. Administration
253,466.00 253,466.00 253,466.00 253,466.00
F. Other — Fees & Costs
304,159.00 304,159.00 304,159.00 304,159.00
G. Operations
506,932.00 506,932.00 506,932.00 506,932.00
H. Demolition
I Development
L Capital Fund Financing —
Debt Setvice ¥
K. | Total CFP Funds B
Caial AN R 2,534,660.00 2,534,660.00 2,534.660.00 2.534,660.00
L. Total Non-CFP Funds
0 0 0 ¢
M. Grand Total
2,534,660.00 2,534,660.00 2,534,660.00 2,534,660.00
Page 1 of 10 form HUD-50075.2

(4/2008)




Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2¢011

Part I: Summary (Continuation)

PHA Name/Number Locality {City/county & State) mo..mmw.n_ 5-Year Plan [ |Revision No:

Development Number Work Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year 4 | Work Statement for Year 5
A. | and Name Statement for FFY 2016 FFY 2017 FFY 2018 FFY _ 2019

Year 1 -
FFY 2015

1. CAD05000101

Alder Grove 220,335.00 230,350.00 240,366.00 240,366.00
21 CA005000102

Marina Vista 250,217.00 261,590.00 272,964.00 272,964.00
X CA005000103

Midtown Manor 237.215.00 247,998.00 258,780.00 258,780.00
4. CA005000104

Meadow Commons 142,878.00 149,373.00 155,867.00 155,867.00
5. CA005000105

Qak Park 123.958.00 129,592.00 135,227.00 135,227.00
6. CA005000107

The Mill 140,647.00 147,040.00 153,433.00 153,433.00

Page 2 of 10 form HUD-50075.2

(4/2008)

56



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
Part II: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year __ 2 Work Statement for Year: _ 3
Statement for . FFY 2016 FFY 2017
Year 1 FFY Development Quantity Estimated Cost Development Quantity Estimated Cost
2015 Number/Name Number/Name
General Description of General Description of
Major Work Categories Major Work Categories
CA005000101 CA005000101
Alder Grove Alder Grove
Central heat & air in 16 units 220,336.00 | Central heat & air in 16 units 230,351.00
units north of Revere; units north of Revere;
floor abatement & floor abatement &
replacement; tree replacement; tree
services services
CA005000102 CA005000102
Marina Vista Marina Vista
| Replace roofs, gutters & 171 units 250,217.00 | Replace roofs, gutters & 127 units 261,590.00
guards (5 bldgs); guards (5 bldgs);
Central heat & air; Central heat & air;
upgrade electrical upgrade electrical
wiring; tree services wiring; need grounded
outlets and upgrade in
cable & tel wiring (171
units) upgrade cable &
tel wire 210 units; tree
services
CA005000103 CA005000103
Midtown Manor Midtown Manor
1820 Capitol Av — ext. 237,215.00 | 1725 K St - Repl/repair 247,998.00
paint & replace/repair make-up air unit/'swamp
make-up air unit/swamp cooler on roof & re-
1 cooler on roof; surface parking lot,
7 917 38" St - new landscaping upgrades,
wooden fence street & fence side, roof
gutter & guards;
2516 H St — roof, gutter
& guards
Page 3 of 10 form HUD-50075.2

(4/2008)

57



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011

CA005000104 CA005000104
Meadow Commons Meadow Commons
6552 24"™ St — dual pane 5 units 142,878.00 | 7670 22™ St —siding, 5 units 149,373
windows & perimeter roof, paint, windows,
fence; cabinets kitchen & bath,
1500-1522 Armington landscape;
Av — partial mod,; 2854-2864 Provo Wy —
2850-2860 Utah Av - ext. paint, windows, full
siding & paint, kitchen;
windows, cabinets 6142 Belleau Wood Ln
kitchen & bath, — minor dry rof repair,
landscape; HVAC, windows;

2148 Florin Rd — fence,

irrigation, HVAC, minor

dry rot repair, landscape
CA005000105 CA005000105
Oak Park Qak Park
3635 5™ Av-HVAC, 4 units 123,957.00 | 3819 4™ Av —water 4 units 129,952.00
install gate & walkway heater;
at front of bldg & 2845 37" St — water
replace walkway east heater;
side of bldg; 3509 36™ St—
2910 35" St— trash modernize interior &
enclosure gates; exterior
3819 4 Av — Roof,
gutters, m.:E.n_mw

| 2910 35™ St —replace
1 gutters & guards
.| CAD05000107 CA005000107
The Mill
Page 4 of 10 form HUD-50075.2

58



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Ofiice of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011

2532 Connie — Re-
engineer drain for pond
water,

Cypress and F St—
replace HVAC units;
resurface and re-stripe
parking lot at

14 units

140,647.00

480 Redwood Av —
Resurface and re-stripe
parking lot, remove
trees from South wall
property line & replace
fence;

74 Arcade Bl —install
HVAC;

44 Cathcart Av — repl
HVACt;

3634 Clarkson Ct—
repl sliding front gate;
48 Ford Rd — upgrade
windows, remodel
kitchen, repl concrete
patio & remove tree;
44 Cathcart — replace
roof & siding, repair dry
rot;

48 Ford Rd — new roof,
guiters & guards

3 units

147,039.00

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

$ 1,115,250.00

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

$ 1,165,943.00

(4/2008)

Page 5 of 10

form HUD-50075.2

59



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
Part II: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year ___4 Work Statement for Year: S
Statement for FFY 2018 FFY 2019
Year 1 FFY Development Quantity Estimated Cost Development Quantity Estimated Cost
Number/Name Number/Name
General Description of General Description of
Major Work Categories Major Work Categoties
CA005000101 CA005000101
Alder Grove Alder Grove
Replace roofs & gutters; 26 units 240,366.00 | Replace roofs & gutters; 25 units 240,366.00
Tree Services Tree Services
CA005000102 CAB05000102
Marina Vista Marina Vista
Replace roofs, gutters & 127 units 272,964.00 | Replace roofs, gutiers & 127 units 272.964.00
guards (5 bidgs); guards;
Central heat & air; Central heat & air;
upgrade electrical upgrade electrical
wiring; need grounded wiring; need grounded
outlets and upgrade in outlets and upgrade in
cable & tel wiring (171 cable & tel wiring (171
units) upgrade cable & units} upgrade cablec &
tel wire 210 units; tree tel wire 210 units; tree
services services
CA005000103 CA005000103
Midtown Manor Midtown Manor
1820 Capitol, 626 1 St 258,780.00 | Remove & replace all 84 units 258,780.00
& 1725 K St —resurface galvanized pipes &
parking lot, replace drains at Capitol
pumps and 37
PRV/pressure release
valve install camera
hallways & stairwells;
1725 K St —replace
pump control pancl/elec
to control water pumps
CA005000104 CA005000104
Meadow Commons Meadow Commons
Page 6 of 10 form HUD-50075.2

(4/2008)

60



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

{4/2008)

Expires 4/30/20011

1467 66® Av—HVAC, 3 units 155,867 | 1780-1786 71* Av — 2 units 155,867.00
siding & paint, Roef, siding & paint,
windows, upgrade windows, cabinets
electrical kitchen & bath,
1781 -1785 71* Av — landscape
Roof, siding & paint,
windows, cabinets
kitchen & bath,
landscape
CA005000105 CA005000105
Oak Park Oak Park
3509 36" St — 4 units 135,227.00 | 2970 2™ Av — 4 units 135,227.00
modernize interior & repair/replace gutters &
exterior guards

3804 21* Av — complete

modernization

4001 32" St — minor

dry rot repair & paint

3922 39" St — minor dry

rot repair & paint

7748 40™ Av — minor

dry rot repair & paint
CA005000107 CA005000107
The Mill The Mill

Page 7 of 10 form HUD-30075.2

61



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
3725 Cypress St 80 units 153,433.00 | 2528 Connie Dr - 84 units 153,433.00
480 Redwood Av - install permanent roof
upgrade security mounted curb for
cameras & lighting; satellite dishes;

907 F St - upgrade gate
systemn w/card reader;
480 Redwood Av - replc
all faucets & shower
valves and common arca
HVAC unit

3725 Cypress St - add
parking outside gate;
480 Redwood Av - rplc
over stove hood fans &
upgrade bath sinks w/
vanity cabinet under
sink;

530 B Lampasas — roof,
garage door, repl wood
fence & remove tree;
3301 Western Av -
reple kitchen cabinets &
countertops & roof,
siding and paint;
1142-1144 Grand Av -
roof; upgrade HVAC
and repair foundation
issues

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

$ 1,216,637.00

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

$ 1,216,637.00

(4/2008)

Page 8 of 10

form HUD-50075.2

62



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan 1U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
Part [II: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3
Statement for FFY 2016 FFY 2017
Year 1 FFY Development Number/Name Estimated Cost Development Number/Name Estimated Cost
General Description of Major Work Categories General Description of Major Work Categories
4 CA005000101 CA005000101
1 Alder Grove 45,210.00 | Alder Grove 35,195.00
. _“Anpyal | Trainee Program 21,835.00 | Trainee Program_ 21,835.00
| Statersent | Yardi System Maintenance 3,062.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 3,062.00
1 CA005000102 CAD05000102
| Marina Vista 27,588.00 | Marina Vista 16,215.00
| Trainee Program 48,700.00 | Trainee Program 48,700.00
~_ 1 Yardi System Maintenance 3,326.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 3,326.00
CA005000103 CA005000103
o -{ Midtown Manor {2,985.00) | Midtown Manor {13,768.00)
b ] Trainee Program 75,647.00 | Trainee Program 75,647.00
] Yardi System Maintenance 2,816.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,816.00
1 CA005000104 CA005000104
'] Meadow Commons 6,463.00 | Meadow Commons {31.00)
o = | Trainee Program 36,905.00 | Trainee Program 36,905.00
=7 Yardi System Maintenance 2,093.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,093.00
= ;1 CA005000105 CA005000105
, - :{ Oak Park (10,253.00) | Oak Park (15,888.00)
i 5" | Trainee Program 47.815.00 | Trainee Program 47.815.00
| Yardi System Maintenance 1,880.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 1,880.00
1 CA005000107 CA005000107
'] The Mill (3.262.00) | The Mill (9.655.00)
-] Trainee Program 46,278.00 | Trainee Program 46,278.00
4 Yardi System Maintenance 1,735.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 1,735.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 354,853.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 304,160.00
Page 9 of 10 form HUD-50075.2

(4/2008)

63



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
Part II1: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year _ 4 _ Work Statement for Year: 5
Statement for FFY 2018 FFY 2019
Year 1 FFY Development Number/Name Estimated Cost Development Number/Name Estimated Cost
General Description of Major Work Categories General Description of Major Work Categories
CA005000101 CA005000101
. : ] Alder Grove 25,179.00 | Alder Grove 25,179.00
| . “Anwwal ~ | Trainee Program 21,835.00 | Trainee Program 21,835.00
. Statergent: | Yardi System Maintenance 3,062.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 3,062.00
CL 2] CA005000102 CA005000102
| Marina Vista 4,842.00 | Marina Vista 4,842.00
..7] Trainee Program 48,700.00 | Trainee Program 48,700.00
.| Yardi System Maintenance 3,326.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 3,326.00
'} CA005000103 CA005000103
-] Midtown Manor (24,550.00) | Midtown Manor (24,550.00)
- .1 Trainee Program 75,647.00 | Trainee Program 75,647.00
% | Yardi System Maintenance 2,816.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,816.00
_ =] cA005000104 CA005000104
: i ] Meadow Commons (6,526.00) | Meadow Commons (6,526.00)
.= | Trainee Program 36,905.00 | Trainee Program 36,905.00
oo u ] Yardi System Maintenance 2,093.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,093.00
CA005000105 CAD05000105
QOak Park (21,523.00) | Oak Park (21,523.00)
"] Trainee Program 47,815.00 | Trainee Program 47,.815.00
= i Yardi System Maintenance 1,880.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 1,880.00
C e CA005000107 CA005000107
: The Mill {16,048.00) | The Mill (16,048.00)
{ Trainee Program 46,278.00 | Trainee Program 46,278.00
~{ Yardi System Maintenance 1,735.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 1,735.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 253,466.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 253,466.00
Page 10 of 10 form HUD-50075.2

(4/2008)

64



Anmual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Developmen}3
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
. Expires 8/31/2011
Part I: Summary e .
PHA Nome: Housing Anthority of the Grant Ty, of Grant:
. pe and Number )
City of Sacramento {CAQMS) Capitat Fupd P Grant No: CA30P00S50114 FFY of Grant Approval; 2014
Replacement Housing Fuctor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:
of Grant
Originai Annnal Statement [J Reserve for Disavters/Emerpencles ] Revised Annual Statement (revision na: }
Performance and Evahustion Report for Period Ending: L[] Final Performance und Evaluation Report i
Line Summary by Development Aceount Total Fstimated Cost Totul Actual Cost !
: Original Revised” Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
) 1406 Operations (may wot cxcead 20% of lme 21)° $ 506,932
3 1408 Management Improvements a AMQ.Nuw
4 1410 Administration (may not excesd 10% of lins 21) $ 253,466
5 1411 Apdit
[ 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Casis $ uoa.umw
8 1440 Sie Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement $ uqn_..wm&
0 1460 Dwelling Structures $ 639,000
n 1445.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable
12 L4} Non-dwelling Structures
13 1475 Non-dwelting Equipment
14 1485 Demoliticn
15 1492 Moving to Work Demongtration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activitics ¥

_Hoisg_nlanﬁsmgnﬁgg

*To be completed for the Performence and Eveluation Report ora Revised Annus! Statement,
? PHAs with under 250 units in manngement may use 160°% of CFP Grants By operations.

* RHF funds shall be included hers,

@ usduyoe3IVY

Pagel form HUD-56075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Perfonmance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capitel Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Offite of Public and ¥ndian Honsing
Capital Fund Finencing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 08/31/2031

66

‘Part [: Summna

PHA Name: FFY of Grant: 2014
Heusing Asthority Graut Type and Nnmber

FEY of Grant roval: 2014
ofcho City of Capital Fund Programn Grast No: CA30P00550114 App

Replacement Housing Factor Grant ho:
Sacramento Date of CFFP;

of Grant
WWQ&E Annnal Statement -] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies {7 Revised Annual Statemext (rovision no: )
D Performance and Evaluation Report for Pegiod Ending: ] Fiaal Performance and Evaluntion Report

Line Summary by Development Accouut Total Estimyated Cost Total Actual Cost !

Origiual Reviscd ® Obligated Expended

18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA,

18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via Systemn of Direct
Fayment

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20}

26 Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of fines 2 - 19) $2,534,660

21 Amount of line 20 Related to LEP Activities

2 Amount of ling 20 Related to Scotion 504 Activitics

23 Amount of line 20 Related to Seerity - Soft Costs

24 Amount of Tine 20 Related to Seourity - Hard Costs \»mr/

25 ga_ﬁggsgeﬁigzﬁﬁs \: e m\\

Signature of Exdegtiy? Date $\\ Avm\ /. | Samature of Public =.._Eun¥_ r/ MAY 1 3%
. 7

Page2 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indinn Housing

OMB No, 2577-0226

Expires 08/31/2011

67

FPart Il: Su

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento

(CA005)

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00550114
CFFP (Yes/ No);

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FFY of Grant; 2014

Development Number General Description of Major Work Developiaent Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Catepories Agccount Mo,
Activities
Original Revised ' | Punds Funds
: Obligated” | Expended®

PHA Wide Operations 1406 506,932
PHA Wide Mgmi Resident Trainee Program, Yardi System |’
Needs Improvements | Maintenance 1408 456,239
PHA Wide Adminjstration 1410 253,466
Fees & Costs Architects & Engineers 1430 180,000

Desizn & Construction 1430 124,159
CA005000101 - AG Tree services, hazmat 1450 42,414

Replace roofs, gutters & seal brick bldgs | 1460 140,000
CA005000102 - MV Tree services, hazmat 1450 23,450

Replace roofs, dry rot repair, paint 1460 70,000
CA005000103 -MM | replace all gaivanized pipes & drains 1450 106,000
CA005000104 - MC Fence, hazmat 1450 8,000

roof, windows, paint, HVAC 1460 2 units 32,000

Jaféﬁ?&omggggﬂpgmﬁsi Statement,

u?ggi&anﬁwgﬂﬁmigg

Page3

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annug] Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

68

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indizn Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 08/31/2011
Part [I; Su ng P
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento | Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2014
(CADDS) Capital Fund Program Grent No: CA30P005501 14
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No, :
Activities
Original | Revised ' [ Funds Funds
Obligated” | Expended®

CA005000105 - OP install gate/add walkway at front of building - { 1450 4 units 170,000

concrete, remove trees, cabinets, floors,

resurface & paint pkg lot

Replace fire panel, windows, HVAC, dry rot 1460 377,000

repair, roof and ext. paint
CAQ05000107 - T™ re-engineer drain behind 2532 for water 1450 31,000

control/ resurface & paint parking lot

Dry rot repair, roof, patio door 1460 20,000

Paged

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Anmual Statexuent/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacemnent Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Finencing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMR No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

PHA Name: Housing Anthority of the

Part I: Summa

FFY of Grant: 2013
Grant Type and Number
Clty of Sacramentn Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00550113 FFY of Grant Approval: 2013
"Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Dats; of CFFE:
of Grant

Original Aunual Stutement
] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

[ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencics

(] Revised Anmual Statement (revision no:1 )
] Final Performance und Evalastion Report

Line

Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost !

Original

Revised”

1

Obligaicd

L

Tota] non-CFP Funds

Ex ed

1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of lina 21)°

¥ 527,283

$ 527,283

1408 Management mprovements

$ 527283

$ 527283

1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)

$ 263,417

$ 263,417

1411 Audit

1415 Liquidated Damages

2
1
7
8
9

1430 Fess and Costs

$ 375,668

$ 375,668

1440 Site Acquisition

1450 Site Improvement

$ 348,360

$ 348,360

11

1460 Dwelling Structures

$ 594405

$ 594405

1465.1 Dwelling Equipmeni— Noncxpendable

1470 Non-dwelling Structures

13

14

1475 Non-dwelling Equipment

1485 Demolition

15
6

1492 Moving to Work Demonstration

LK)

1495.1 Relocation Costs

1499 Development Activities *

.docnoﬁﬁ_ﬂ&mﬂ?ggg-mﬂg

uﬂofggaﬁnggmggﬁpggg
hﬁgéggsﬁiggﬁ_sﬁ%gg?g

* RHF funds stuall be inchuded bere.

Pagel

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

D
(]



Armual Statement/Performance and Evalustion Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Q
gg;goﬁﬁggggmgmgg Offfice of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part1: Summary
PHA Name: FFY of Grant: D13

Grant Type and Number .
.ﬂ_ﬁ-mnﬂws:e Capital Furd Progratn Grant No: CA30P00S50(13 FFY of Grant Approval: 2013
Saeramento Replacement Housing Fixctor Grant No:
Datc of CFFP:

e of Grant

Original Annual Statemeat [ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ Revised Aunual Statement (revision no: 1 )

[_] Performance aud Evalustion Report for Period Eoding: [ Final Performance and Evaiuation Report
_Line Summary by Development Aceonnt ‘Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !

Original Revised? Obligated Expended

fin 1301 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba 9000 CoBsteralization or Debt Servioe paid Via System of Divect
Payment

T 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of Fins 20)
20 Amount of Anmmal Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19) $2,636,416
b3 Amount of Tine 20 Related to LBP Activities

22 Amounit of linc 20 Related to Seotion 504 Activities

2 Amount of line 20 Related to Secunity - Soft Costs

Amount of line 20 Relpted to Security - Hard Costs
Amount of Hioe 20 Related 12 Eneagy Conservation Messires

%ﬁf E K\Tu ./ urnw \ mv\ \ / * Signature of Fublic Housing Director _ Date

$2,636,416

_un 9_6_8&8_. Ci Egggﬂnggmﬂg
E.&i_n.ﬁnﬂuuo ! HEEEE:S*%%QBBEE
EEEEEEE

Page2

form HUD-50875.1 (4/2008)



Emﬁéﬂﬁgﬁnmgg
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Ch.gommoﬁmuwﬂ&ﬂ&ﬁu«ﬁg

Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226 ™
Expires 4/30/2011
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento | Grant Type and Namber Federal FFY of Grant: 2013
Capital Fund Progrem Grant No: CA30P00550113
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Honsing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actnal Cost Statns of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No,
Activities
i Original Revised " | Funds Funds
Obligated” | Expended®
PHA Wide Operations 1406 527,283 527,283
PHA Wide Mgmt Resident Trainee Program, Yardi System | 1408 527283 527,283
Maintenance
PHA Wide Program Adsinistration 1410 263,417 263,417
Fees & Costs Architects & Engineers 1430 200.000 200,600
Design & Construction 1430 175,668 175,668
CAODS000101 - AG Tree Services 1450 61,075 61,075
Roofs/gutters, seal brick buildings 1460 90,000 90,000
CAQ05000102 - MV Tree Services 1450 76,790 76,790
Roof®/gutters/dryrot, paint bidgs 1460 100,000 100,000
ZA005000103 - MM Resurface parking lots/fence 1450 19,600 30,600
Paint/repair balcomy 1460 71,400 71,400
CA005000104 - MC ADA gate opener/security cameras 1450 31,970 31,970
Windows/siding/dry rot 1460 68,830 68,830
repair/HVAC/paint

.dn!é&??mgigﬁgﬂnggmg.

udegBiEE?wﬂgEEgg

Page3

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Anmual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

G.m.gommon&nmuﬂdgdaﬁg N
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Office of Public and Indian Houging

Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part [I; Su, i
PHA Name: Housing Autharity of the City of Sacramento | Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2013
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00550112
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA -Wide Categories Acgeount No.
\ctivities .
Original | Revised’ | Funds Funds
Obligated® | Expended”
CAQ005000105 - OP Repave/restripe pkg lot/fence 1450 98,925 98,925
Windows/siding/dryrot repairfrooffpaint | 1460 182,175 182,175
CA005000106 - BV Fencefaccessibility upgrades 1450 11,000 0 AMP BE
CAQ05000107 - Mill Fence/troes/concrete/foundation Tepair 1450 49,600 49,000
Windows/roofs/dry rot repair 1460 82,000 82,000

' To be completed for the Performance and Evatuation Report or a Revised Annual Statcment.
u.ayooﬁa_s&??mgu&m&ag

Page4 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Anmual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226 ™
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: City of Sacramento
Housing Authority

Grant Type and Namber

FFY of Grant: 2012

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00501 12 FFY of Grant Approval: 2012
Replucement Hovsing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP;

Type of Grant

[3 Original Annunal Statement ] Reserve for Disasiere/Emerpencies X Revised Amnual Statement (revision no: 2 )

0 Performance and Evaluation Report for Perlod Ending:

[ Final Periormance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Aecount Total Estimated Coxt Tatal Actual Cost®
i Total non-CFP Funds Mm%_ﬂ_ e S —
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of fne 2173 $ 511,866 $ 511,866 $ 350,181 $ 350,181
3 1408 Management Improvements $ 511,866 $ 511,866 $ 511,866 $ 181,886
ry 1410 Administration (rmay not exceedl 10% of line 21) $ 255933 $ 255,933 $ 255,933 $ 215999
5 1411 Audit
3 1415 Liquidsted Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $ 505,194 $ 305,194 $ 115453 $ 115453
B 1440 Site Acquisition
] 1450 Site tmprovement $ 170,118 $ 180,861 $ 118,627 $ 51,727
10 1460 Dwalling Structurca $ 604,355 $ 793,612 3 419447 $ 366,743
il 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable _
2 1470 Non-dwelling Structures
13 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment
4 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1459 Developmant Activities *

_qoggiﬁaaqﬁngdﬁanm_&misgxﬂﬂﬂ

uqowoaﬂﬁlws.ﬁnwgﬂﬂnmﬁ_inggﬂuwﬁwﬁg_ Statement.

umgisﬁﬂﬁcﬁaiggﬁ 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

* RHF fimde shall be inchuded here,

Pagel

form HUD-S0075.1 (4/2008)



Amnual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Repart 1.8, Department of Housing and Urban Development _

oﬁﬁmﬁnggnﬁﬁggggmgmgg Office of Public and Indian Housing N
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

1] f 22012
Mﬂﬂ.ﬂ-:ﬁ. Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:2)

Housing Authority | C2Pital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P0050112 FFY of Grant Approval: 2012
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:

of Grant
Original Annual Statemeat [ Reserve for Disasters'Emergeneies E) Revised Anaual Statement (revision no: 2 )
[_] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: [ Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line _Sumsnary by Bevelopment Acconnt Total Egtimated Cost Total Actusl Cost
Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended

18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba 9000 Collateralization or Dt Sarvice paid Via System of Direct
Paymextt

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of Iinc 20)
0 Amount of Anmial Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19) $2,559,332 $2,559,332 $1,656,054 $1,281,989
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities

22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

23 Amount of line 20 Related i Security - Soft Cests

24 Ammount of ing 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

25 Amount of tme 20 Eggﬂﬁmgggﬁﬂ

bnN\ 12 \ \m\ Signature of Public Honsing Director Date

ca and Evaluation Repert.

*Tobeo Euw_ﬂunmonﬁn ﬂg and Bveluation Report or & Revised Annual Statement,
? PHAS with under 250 units ts i manngement may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

* RHF funds shall bo inclivied here.

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Anmual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Levelopment

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: City of Sacramento Housing Authority Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2012
(CA005) Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00550112
CFFP (Yes/ No): No
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number . General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Totat Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No,
Activities
QOriginal Revised ' | Funds Funds
Obligated” | Expended®

PHA Wide Operations 1406 511,866 511,866 350,181 350,181
PHA Wide Mpmt Management Needs Tmprovement 1408 511,866 511,866 511,866 181,886
PHA Wide Program Administration 1410 255,933 255,933 255,933 215,999
Fees & Costs Architects & Engineers 1430 200,000 { 100,000 | 100,000 66,558

Design & Construction Architecture 1430 305,194 | 205,194 | 205,194 48,805
CAD05000101
2361 - Alder Grove 81 - Tree Services/Site lighting/pkg lots 1450 30,400 29,400 29,400

DS -Roofi/siding, seal brick bldgs 1460 90,000 210958 ! 110,958 110,958
CA005000102
2371 - Marina Vista SI - Tree Services 1450 29,975 44 497 44,497 14,997

DS - Roof/gutters 1460 80,000 70,369 70,369 70,369
CAQ005000104
2485 - MC SFHs DS - dry rot repair;paint/ext elec pane], 1460 7 Units 164,355 | 105,777

applian,bath, HVAC, windows, flooring

cabinets, coumer tops; roof:

SI - landscape, hezmat 1450 45,000 45,000 13,920 13,920
CAN05000105
2342 - 3543 1% Ave DS - upgrade elevator system 1460 50,000 65,846 6,313 6,313

SI - cameras, concrete 1450
2353-4556 10" Ave | DS - dry rot repair exterior paint/ 1460 ¢ Units 30,000 6,603

windows

SI - landscape, hazmat 1450 20,393 20,393

75

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Rovised Annual Statement,

?To be campleted for the Perfrmance and Evalnation Report.

Page3

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

us. UorH.nnnB of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part II: Supporting Pages

76

PHA Name: City of Sacramento Housing Authority Grant Type and Number ] Federal FFY of Grant: 2012
(CADOSY Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00550112
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.
Agctivities
Original | Revised' | Funds Fonds
Ormw%nu Expended?

2485 - OP SFHs DS - Windows/new roof, windows, paint, | 1460 40,000 103,932 89,804 37,100

S1 - Flooring, driveway 1450 10,000 17,345 17,345 17,345
CA005000106 .
2302 - 2516 H St DS - key card entry system 1460 20,000 0
CA005000107
2485 - The Mill SFHs | DS - dry rot repair;paint/ext clec panel, 1460 130,000 112,024 110,900 110,900
Lampasas applian,bath, HVAC, windows, flooring

cahinets, counter tops; roof:

SI - landscape, hazmat 1450 25,350 22,685 11,924 3,924
(107)2312 - 3725 DS - Roof repair 1460 0 22,993 22,952 22,992
Cypress
(107)2315-423 W. DS - Roof repair 1460 0 75,000
Silver Eagle
(104) 2332~ Clauss Ct | DS - dry wall, relocate attic access 1460 8,573 8,111 8,111 8,111

S - haul away debris 1450 0 1,541 1,541 1,541
(105) 2341 - 3649 2* | DS - termite repair 1460 0 12,000

Paged

form HIUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Anmual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program -

U.S. Depaniment of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB Na. 2577-0226 ™~
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: City of Sacramento
Howsing Authority

Date of CFFP:

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CAIDP00550111
Replacemnent Housing Factor Grant No:

FFY of Grant: 2011
FFY of Grant Approval: 2011

e of Grant
Origina] Anaual Statement

[ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies
B Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 7/31/13

EJ Revised Amnuat Siatement (revisionno: 5 )

(] Fioal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line _Sommary by Development Account

Original

Total Esfimated Cost

Total Artual Cost '

Obilgated

1 Tatal non-CFP Funds

$0

Expended

1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of linc 21) 7

$ 553,314

$ 553,314

$ 553,314

553,314

1408 Management Improvements

$ 553,314

$ 553,314

$ 553,314

3
4 1410 Administration {may not exceed 10% of line 21}
5
6

$ 276,657

$ 276,657

$ 276,657

$
§ 492,614
253,969

1411 Andit

1415 Liguidated Damages

1430 Fees and Costs

$ 165,994

$ 165,994

$ 107,144

$ 107,144

8 1440 Site Acquisition

1450 Site Improvement -

$ 471,349

$ 509,270

$ 301,711

10 1460 Dwelling Structures

$ 745941

$ 708,020

$ 649,011

$ 272258
$ 466,991

1 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable

12 1470 Non-dwelling Structures

3 1473 Noo-dwalling Equipment

14 1485 Demolition

_5_

15 1492 Moving to Work Demonatrtion

6 1495.1 Relocation Costs

1499 Dovclopment Activities *

! To be completed for the Pecformance and Evaluation Repart.
*To be completed for the Performsnce and Evalnation Repatt or a Revised Annusl Statement.
_Eaﬁnﬂﬁogwsggﬁnng%agﬁgoﬁ.

* RHF funds shall b incloded here.

Pagel

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evahation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name:!

FFY of Grant:2011

Grant Type and Nomber "
mem..._“.m.e?-aﬁ..?q& Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00SSG111 FFY of Gravt Approval: 2011
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP;
of Grant
mno-._ng.-_ Anuual Statemest [ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencics

[X] Pertormance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 7/31/13

[X] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 5 )
[J Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line

| Summary by Development Aceount

Total Estimuted Cost_

Total Actual Cost '

Originsl

Revized 2

Obligated

Expemnded

18a

1501 Collaterahization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba -

9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via Syatem of Direct

Payment

1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)

Amount of Annual Grant:; (sum of lineg 2 ~ 19)

$2,766,569 $2,766,569

$2,441,151

$2,146,290

Amomt of line 20 Related to LBF Activities

Amomt of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

Amount of line 20 Related to Security ~ Soft Costs

g
20
2t
22
23
24
5

Amount of ling 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
.

Signature of Executi

D613

Signature of Public Housing Director

1 g
L2
co and FJ, ption §
To be camplctod for the Perfornfance anfl Evaluation Report or & Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 urits in mpagesfent may use 100% of CFF Grants for gperations,
* RHF funds shall be inchuded here,

Page2

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

oo
N~



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Lisvelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Progrem Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part li: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: City of Sacramento Housing Authority Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2011
(CA005) Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00550111
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Toial Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost’ Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No,
Activities
Original Revised | Funds Funds
Obligated® | Expended®

PHA Wide Operations 1406 553314 553,314 | 553,314 553314
PHA Wide Mgmt Management Needs Improvement 1408 553,314 553,314 | 553,314 492,614
PHA Wide Program Administration 1410 276,657 276,657 | 267,657 253,969
Fees & Costs Architecis & Engineers 1430 90,000 90,000 28,882 28,882

Design & Construction Architecture 1430 75,994 75,994 75,994 75,994
CA005000101
2361 - Alder Grove SI - Asphalt/sturry seal pke lots/flooring | 1450 Units 75,000 75,000 2,301 2,301

DS -HVAC/iding/ 1460 8 Units 140,000 111294 111,204 111,294
CA005000102
2371 - Marina Vista S1 -Replace asphaltlandscape 1450 Units 15,000 33,000 13,408 13,408

DS : Roof/guiters/RiverBend Fire Unit 1460 15 Bldgs 80,000 100,706 73,296 636
CA005000106
2303 - 626 I Street DS - Residential elevators 1460 1Bldg 101,161 101,161 101,161 101,161 complete

8I - SecurityCamera/card reader 1450 1 Bldg 170,749 170,749 | 170,749 170,749 complete -
~A005000104 _
2485 (MC SFHs) DS -Roofs/siding/wndws/clec & plumb 1460 7 Units 290,780 269,858 259,299 173,241

81 - Ext, elec panel/landscape 1450 62,127 §3,049 83,049 68,596

! o be completed far the Perforrunce and Evalustion Report or a Revised Anpual Statement.
#To be competed for the Performance and Evalation Report.

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

79



Anmal Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Houging Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Hounsing

Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 25770226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part II: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: City of Sacramento Housing Authority Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2011
(CADDS) Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00550111
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.
«clivities . o
Obligated® | Expended?

CA005000107
2485 - (Mill SFHSs) DS - Roof/floors/windows 1460 2 Units 63,273 63,273 63,000 40,328

SI - Landscape/demolition 1450 45,000 45,000 26,941 11,941
2314- Connic Way DS - Roof 1460 28,727 28,7127 28,727 28,727
CAQ005000103
2322 - Capitol Ave SI - Upgrade unit locks 1450 84 Units 11,300 10,319

DS - Electrical repair 1460 0 981
2323 - X Street S1 - Keycard sys/unit locks/gate upgrade | 1450 80 Uniis 61,300 61300

/pkg lot
CAQ05000105
2341 - 3649-51 2 Av_| SI - Replace mailboxes 1450 8 Units 5,000 0
2344 - 2910 35" st 81 - tree removal, concrete repair 1450 0 4,367 4367 4,367
2485-(0sk Park SFHs) | DS - Roof, flcors, windows/exterior paint | 1460 2 Units 42 000 20563 | $§ 11,604 $ 11,604

S1 - landscape 1450 3,873 2,558 | § 951 3 251
mgnnmou\mnﬁnﬂnm SI - rewire 1450 2 Units 20,000 20,000
2341 - 3649-51 2™ Av | DS - Replace gutters 1460 0 11,057
2351-3819 4" Av SI - concrete repair 1450 0 3,928

! Ta be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Repart or 8 Revised Annual Statement.
*‘Ta be complcted for the Performance and Evaluation Repurt,

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

80



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S, Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

81

Expires 4/30/20011
Part I: Summary
PHA Name/Number Housing Authority of the Locality (Sacramento, California) XOriginal 5-Year Plan [ |Revision No:
County of Sacramento (CAD0T)
Development Number and Work Statement Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year 4 Work Statement for Year 5
A. Name for Year 1 FFY _ 2016 FFY __ 2017 FFY _ 2018 FFY 2019
FFY _2015
B. Physical Improvements
Subtotal 625,196.00 653,613.00 682,032.00 682,032.00
(G Management Improvements
198,925.00 170,508.00 142,090.00 142,090.00
D. PHA-Wide Non-dwelling
Structures and Equipment
E. Administration
142,090.00 142,090.00 142,090.00 142,090.00
F. Other — Fees & Costs
170,508.00 170,508.00 170,508.00 170,508.00
G. Operations
284,190.00 284,190.00 284,190.00 284,190.0¢
H. Demolition
L. Development
L Capital Fund Financing —
Debt Service
K. Tatal CFP Funds
1,420,898.00 1,420,898.00 1,420,898.00 1,420,898.00
L. Total Non-CFP Funds
0 0 0 0
M. Grand Total
1,420,898.00 1,420,898.00 1,420,898.00 1,420,898.00

Page 1 of 8

form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)




Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011

Part I: Summary (Continuation)
PHA Name/Number Locality (City/county & State) [XOriginal 5-Year Plan__[ |Revision No:

Development Number Work Work Statement for Year 2 | Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year 4 | Work Statement for Year 5
A. and Name Statement for FFY 2016 FFY 2017 FFY 2018 FFY _ 2019

Year 1
FFY 2015

CA007000201

Twin Rivers 133,422.00 139,487.00 145,551.00 145,551.00

CA007000202

Rio Garden 165,725.00 173,258.00 180,790.00 180,790.00

CA007000203

Sun River 184,994.00 193,404.00 201,813.00 201,813.00

CA007000205

Pointe Lagoon 141,052.00 147,464.00 153,876.00 153,876.00

Page 2 of 8 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

82



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
Part I1: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year:
Statement for FFY 2016 FFY 2017
Year I FFY Development Quantity Estimated Cost Development Quantity Estimated Cost
Number/Name Number/Name
General Description of General Description of
Major Work Categories Major Work Categories
CA007000101 CA007000101
Twin Rivers Twin Rivers
Dos Rios & Mint St— 9 units 133,422.00 | Dos Rios & Mint St — 9 units 139,487.00
roofs, gutters & guards; roofs, gutters & guards;
Repl asphalt driveways Repl asphalt driveways
w/concrete; repair pot w/concrete; repair pot
holes; improve complex heles; improve complex
# | lighting & tree services; lighting & tree services
“ paint ext. bldgs
CAM7000202 CADD7000202
Rio Garden Rio Garden
5519 Date Av —roofs, 9 units 165,725.00 | 4741 Whitney Av — 21 units 173,258.00
iz | gutters & guards; roofs, putters & guards;
3l 3725 Haywood St - 3718 Cypress -roof,
| roofs, gutters & guards; siding, dry rot repair,
1517 Bell — repl HVAC windows, landscape;
1160 Evelyn Ln —rplc
HVAC
CA007000203 CAN7000203
Sun River Sun River
El Parque - roofs, 3 bldgs 184,994.00 | El Parque - roofs, 193,404
guiters & leaf guards; gutters & leaf guards;
6010 Northcrest - 28 units 6225 Beech Av —roofs,
HVAC gutters & guards;
5735 Engle Rd — roofs,
gutters & guards

Page 3 of B

form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

83



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011

CA007000205 CA007000205
Point Lagoon Point Lagoon
Bruceville Rd - repair 36 units 141,052.00 | Bruceville Rd - 10 units 147,464
concrete ; pressure wash and/or
4930 El Paraiso — repair paint bldg exterior;
concreteo, replace Elk Grove-Florin —
gutters & install guards pressure wash and/or
and re-pave/re-stripe paint exterior;
parking lot; 6433 Lang Av - repl
Elk Grove-Florin - dual old cabinets & counters;
pane windows (100}, 4500 Perry Av - install
4500 Perry Av — dual laundry room security
pane windows (120); door
6601 Pomegranate —
dual pane windows
{120)

Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 625,196.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 653,613.00

Page 4 of 8 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

84



Capital Fund Program—TFive-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
Part II: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
Statement for 2018 FFY 2019
Year 1 FFY Development Quantity Estimated Cost Development Quantity Estimated Cost
2015 Number/Name Number/Name

General Description of General Description of
Major Work Categories Major Work Categories
CA007000101 CA007000101
Twin Rivers Twin Rivers

.| Dos Rios & Mint St — 9 units 145,551.00 | Dos Rios & Mint St— 9 units 145,551,00

.24 roofs, gutters & guards; roofs, gutters & guards;
-+ Repl asphalt driveways Repl! asphalt driveways
‘i | w/concrete; repair pot w/concrete; improve

heles; improve complex complex lighting; tree
lighting & free services; services; repair walk
paint ext. bldgs way trip hazards
CA007000202 CAD07000202
Rio Garden Rio Garden
6412 Bolin Way — 51 unit 180,790.00 | 3725 Haywood — roofs, 24 units 180,790.00

4 windows, dry rot repair, gutters & guards;

| paint; 6029 Dry Creek -

3050 Bell St —HVAC; HVAC

‘1 4741 Whitney Av—

| HVAC,
325 Elkhorn Bl -
HVAC cages;
1160 Evelyn Ln -
upgrade parking lot
lighting
CA007000203 CA007000203
Sun River Sun River

Page 50f 8

form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

85



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
_ El Parque - roofs, 30 units 201.813 | El Parque - roofs, 25 units 201,813.00
gutters & leaf guards; gutters & leaf guards;
8313 Fair Oaks — roofs, 8313 Fair Qaks —roofs,
gutters & guards; gutters & guards;
2970 Portsmouth — 5810 Manzanita —
roofs, gutters & guards roofs, gutters & guards;
6510 Main — seal &
stripe parking lot;
6649 Sunrise —-HVAC
cages
CAB07000205 CAD07000205
Point Lagoon Point Lagoon
3929 48™ Av - install 24 units 153.879 | 4930 El Paraiso — install 36 Units 153,879
perimeter fence, re-pave secutity screen doors;
& re-stripe parking lot & 3929 48™ Av - install
dual pane windows security DVR system &
(240); paint exterior
4500 Perry Av - paint
exterior;
9561 Cassandra - water
heaters, stoves &
refrigerators
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 682,032.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 682,032.00

Page 6 of 8 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

86



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
Part I11: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3
Statement for FFY 2016 FFY __ 2017
Year 1 FFY Development Number/Name Estimated Cost Development Number/Name Estimated Cost
General Description of Major Work Categories General Description of Major Work Categories
CA007000201 CA0G7000201
4 Twin Rivers {15,662.00) | Twin Rivers (24,154.00)
1 Trainee Program 58,687.00 | Trainee Program 58,687.00
" Yardi System Maintenance 1,855.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 1,855.00
CA007000202 CA007000202
1 Rio Garden {7,682.00) | Rio Garden {21,346.00)
_ | Trainee Program 64,256.00 | Trainee Program 64,256.00
] Yardi System Maintenance 2.288.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,288.00
. | CA007000203 CA007000203
" ""'{ Sun River (20,241.00) | Sun River (22,520.00)
= ] Trainee Program 70,404.00 | Trainee Program 70,404.00
- 1 Yardi System Maintenance 2,569.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,569.00
| CAD07000205 CAD0O7000205
Pointe Lagoon (2,520.00) | Pointe Lagoon {6,504.00)
_] Trainee Program 42,923.00 | Trainee Program 42,923.00
. ] Yardi System Maintenance 2,050.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,050.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost § 198,925.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 170,508.00
Page 7 of § form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

87



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
Part III: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year; 4
Statement for FFY 2018 FFY 2019
Year 1 FFY Development Number/Name Estimated Cost Development Number/Name Estimated Cost
General Description of Major Work Categories General Description of Major Work Categories
1 CA007000201 CA007000201
Twin Rivers {30,219.00) | Twin Rivers {30,219.00)
pal | Trainee Program 58,687.00 | Trainee Program 58.687.00
Stateppent: ] Yardi System Maintenance 1,855.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 1,855.00
i o] CAOT000202 CA007000202
*+ | Rio Garden {28,879.00) | Rio Garden (28,879.00)
..:| Trainee Program 64,256.00 | Trainee Program 64,256.00
“* i} Yardi System Maintenance 2,288.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,288.00
'] CADO7000203 CA007000203
" | Sun River (30,928.00) | Sun River (30,928.00)
" .1 Trainee Program 70,404.00 | Trainee Program 70,404.00
o = T Yardi System Maintenance 2,569.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,569.00
: 1 CAOOT7000205 CA007000205
_ | Pointe Lagoon (12,916.00} | Pointe Lagoon (12,916.00)
= Trainee Program 42,923.00 | Trainee Program 42,923.00
..o o] Yardi System Maintenance 2,050.00 | Yardi System Maintenance 2,050.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 142,090.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 142,090.00
Page 8 of 8 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

88



Anmual Statement/Performance and Bvaluation Repart d.m.gomg-a?g&ﬂ!ﬁ
gg?ﬂﬂﬂrgguagwﬂggmgg Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capita] Fund Fineamcing Program

IMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 8/31/2011
Part I: Summary . I
PHA Nams: Housing Authorisy of the ) FFY of Grant: 2604
County of Sacramento (CASOT) s b ot CAIOPOTTSO 14 FFY of Grant Approval 2014
Repiscement Housing Factor Grant No:
D of CFEP:
of Grant
?Eg [ Reserve for Disasters/Mineryencies [ Revised Awensl Staterwent (revislon me:
Line Summaary by Development Aceount . Tutal Extimated Coct Total Actwsl Caag !
—_— _Origiual Revised” Obligatsd Bapoadad

Tetal non-CFP Fonds . B

1406 Operations (may not rxoeed 20% of s 1)) $ 284180

1408 Management knprovements ) $ 255,762

0 Adn {miry ot exneed 10% of lina 217 $ 142,000
1 Aaxkit
Liquidated Dawiages
1436 oz Cont $ 170,508
440 Sito Asquiition

1450 Site Eoprovement . $ 161,358
10 1460 Dwelling Struchumes $ 407,000
I 465.1 Dwdling Equipment—Notiempendable

d JUSWYORIIY



—,

o

»
Annual Statement/Performance end Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
gggggggﬁawﬁmﬁgﬁ Office of Public 2nd Indian Housing
Capital Fand Financing Program . OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 08/31/2011

Mer=tn g Aty pa an FFY of Grant: 2514

Grant Typs and Nussher

| #¥tte County of Capitel Fund Program Grurt No; CA0P0OT50114 FFY of Grast Apprevak: 2014
CFFF:

o.of Grant
Original Avmmal Statement 1 Reserve for Disasters/Bemargencles ] Ravised Anznl Stabscnant (revison not

Dg;a-lni_.nrunﬂaaa?inl_-n“ DEEEI:BE..E-E
Live T Sammery by Developmet Accont . . Total Bstimstod Cost_ - Total Actual Gost "
Originl - Revized® Ohllgated . Expended

1501 Collaterultzation ot Debt Service pald by the PHA

9000 Collnteubization or Debt Service paid Vin System of Direct
Payment

1502 Contingency {may not exceed 8% of linc 20§ .

20 Amocust of Armal Grant: (enn of Boes 2 - 19) w-‘&mc.mwu
Amount of tin 20 Related to LBF Achivities

-] Amount of tino 20 Related & Sootion 304 Aotivities

3 Amount of ino 20 Relaied 1 Security - Soft Costs

LTy Amount of e 20 Related 1o Scourity - Fard Codts i; N _

25

Amoiet of 8 20 Releted 1o Boergy Conservetian Meamres . |
- A u-.&\x*\\,* [ Signature of =_1§ JUN 1 p20We

S EEE

Page2 form HUD-S007.1 (4/2008)



G.m.gggggg

Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Progrmm OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 08/31/2011
Part II: &
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Grant d Nutnber Federa! FFY of Gran
Sacramento (CADO7) g.-m.«nﬂ_ﬂag Grant No: CA30PO0750114
CFFP (Yo' No): -
Replacemeat Housing Pactor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cos Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No. .
Activities
Original Fundg Funds
Obligated® | Expended?
HA Wids Operations 1406 284,180
PHA Wide Mgmt Resident Trainee Program, Yardi Systema -
peds Improvements | Maintenance 1408 255,762
i i 1410 142,090
& 2430 90,000
. 1430 80,508
1- 1450 7,500
02 - 1450 4 units 48,000
1460 2 units 40,000
CAD07000203 - SR, Fence, concrets, hazmat 1450 8,858
Ekﬁsﬂ.;@gga} 1460 25 units 18,000
HVAC & windows
CA007000305 - PL Repave pkg lot, concrete, water heaters & | 1450 57,000
hazmat
EEE.EH—.B& 1460 - 102 units 249,000

.?Eé???giggiﬂugig

Page3

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Armual St _snt/Performance and Evaluation Report

Qgﬁggnﬁgmﬁmggggmgmgé

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Part I; Sum

Expires 4/30/2011

M.._._Pﬂﬂﬂm.:.unaﬂs?_ rime Grant Type and Nusber “ﬂnni...%“weﬁ_" 2013
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA3UPOO7S0113
Rephwcement Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:
of Grant

Original Annnal Statement

Performance and Evaluation Re rt for Pexlod Ending:
— YRlAton Report for Pey
Line Su D ent Aceou!

LI Reserve for DissstervEmergeacies

[ Revised Annual Statement (revision mo:1 )

[] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
- Suminary by Developruent Acesunt O] Total Hﬁ% u“w.ul — Total DaEM Hoﬂ
1 Total non-CFP Funds . -
— 1406 Operations (imay not excecd 20% of Tine 3137 $ 276.441 $ 276,411
1408 Management Improvements $ 276441 $ 276,441
4 1410 Adntimigiration (mzy not exceed 10% of line 21} $ 1 umhwo $1 wm»m.wo
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidsted Danmges
7 1430 Fees and Costs $ 211,000 $ 211,000
] 1440 Site Acquisifion
9 1450 Site Improvement $ 127,600 $ 127,600
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $ 352,501 $ 352,501
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment Nonexpendabic
12 1470 Non-dwelling Structures
13 1475 Noo-dweiling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonsiration
s 1495.1 Relocation Costs
| L 1499 Development Activities 7

Pagel

form HUD-50975.1 (4/200%)

AN
»



Anmual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacecment Housing Factor and Office of Pyblic and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577.0226

Expires 4/30/2011
PartI: Summa

PHA Na FFY of Grant: 2013
=2=..5Na.§=q Grunt Type and Number

of the County of | Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30PC0750113 FFY of Grant Approvak: 2013
Sacramento Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:

of Grant

Original Annwal Statement Dwnaﬁaquisngnn X Revised Aunual Statement (revision ns: 1 )
[_] Pertormance 1nd Evaluation Report for Period Ending: [ Final Perfornmnce and Evalustion Report
_r.f..n Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !

93

Original Revised ? Obligated Expended

182 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service peid by ihe PHA

18ba §09§R§§a§<ﬁm§&.u§
Payment

9 1502 Contingency (may nat excead 8% of ine 20)
20 Amount of Annal Grant:: (sum of limes 7 - 19) E..m mM,Nom
21 Amount of line 20 Ralated o LBP Activifies

n Amount of lins 20 Related to Sestion 504 Activitics
23 g%?@%Smga-gg
24 Awmount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Casts
25

§

$1,382,203

Eﬁ%?«na?ﬁ&ﬂmunﬁ.nﬁuﬂﬁms!ﬁuﬁﬂ

gnaturglif Execdtive Direc Signature of Public Housing Director Date
Vs - Avarysgl) __ BsjiF | e

Page2

form BUUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Anuual Stav. _mt/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.8. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
PartII: Su
PHA Nawe: Bousing Authority of the County of Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2013
Sacramento Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00750113
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Housing Foctor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work, Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.
Activities .
Originat Revised Fumis Funds
Obligated” | Expended®

PHA Wide Operations 1406 276,441 276,441
PHA Wide Mpmt Resident Trainee Program, Yardi System | 1408 276,441 276,441

Maintenance
PHA Wide Program Adminisiration 1410 138,220 138,220
Fees & Costs Architects & Engineers 1430 121,000 121,000

Design & Coastruction 1430 20,000 90,000
CA007000205 - PL Dry rot repair 1460 0 40,000
CA007000201 - TR Tree Services, parking lots 1450 46,400 46,400 26,400

Exterior paint 1460 10,000 20,000
CA007000202 - RG Fence/landscape/irrigation 1450 24,200 24,200

HVAC units/dry rot/paint windows 1460 33,501 33,501
“AQ07000203 - SR Seal & stripe pkg lot/iree removal 1450 37,000 57.000

Replace vertical heat pumps 1460 26,000 259,000
CA007000204 - GR Hazmat, etc 1450 20,000 0 AMP regrouped |

HVAC/Roofs/Windows/Paint 1460 283,000 0 AMP regrouped |

T?eonaﬁ_n&nx&umggmﬁggﬂ.-gag Statement.
uqogggannagggneﬁ.
Page3

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

94




Annual Statcunent/Performance end Evalnation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Part I: Summary

Expires 4/30/2011

PHA Name: County of Sacraments FFY of Grant; 2012
Rousing Authority (CA007) n..-..u. #_,._,.ﬁe.._m z_...._..mha S (5012 FFY of Grant Approval: 2012
Replacement Housing Faztor Grant No:
Date of CFFP;
.-ﬂ,m—.a&ub_a.ngn a asters/Emergencies ] Revised
O Annusl Statement Rese Dia i ual Statement won mo; 2
Dgﬁinninigwoaa:ﬁ.ﬂaq@ﬁm Daiiﬁ:i-ﬁigﬂuaﬁg )
Line Summary by Development Accownt Totsl Estlmated Cost T Total Actual Cost "
Original Revised? Obfigated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not &xceed 20% of Fne 21)° $ 287,711 $ 287,711 $ 287,711
3 1408 Management Inprovements $ 287,711 $ 287,711 $ 287,711 $ 250,361
4 1410 Administration (may ot exceed 10% of Fne 21) $ 143,856 $ 143,856 $ 143,856 $ 66,053
5 411 Audit
1415 Liguidated Demages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $ 275,316 $ 175,316 $ 76,012 $ 76,012
3 1440 Stic Acquisition
? 1430 Site knprovement $ 185,544 $ 171,354 $ 171,354 $ 171,354
1 1460 Dwelling Structurcs $ 258,417 $ 372,607 $ 234,615 $ 205,115
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonoxpendable
2 1470 Non-dwelling Structures
] 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment
14 1485 Derrolition
1492 Moving 1o Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Actvities *

.?Eoﬁﬂi&@»ﬁaga&gi
* Ta be completed for the Performance and Bvalustion Repart or a Revised Annual Statement.
.mgiﬁﬁﬂuucgiggﬁ_seﬁ%%g for opesations.

* RHF M shall be inchided here,

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

Yo
»



Anmal Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Propram OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

1.—;2-.““3 ; and N FEY of Grant:2012

Saeramente Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00750112 FFY of Grant Approval: 2012
Housing Authori Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Type ¢f Grant

Hm Original Annwal Statement [ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies & Revised Annusl Statement (revision no: 2 )]

£ Performance and Evalnation Report for Peciod Ending [] Final Performance and Evalnation Report

Line Summpyy by Development Aceount . Total Estimated Cost Total Actaal Cost !

Original Revised ? Obligated Expended

18a 1301 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment

19 1502 Contingency (may not excecd 8% of finc 20)
20 Amount of Anmual Grant:: {sum of lines 2 - 19) $1,438,555
21 Amount of line 20 Relxted to LBP Activities

22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

3 Amiount of line 20 Relatod t Securily - SO Coss

24 Amount of iine 20 Refated to Security - Hard Costs
Amount of line 20 Related o Energy Conservation Measires

ture of Exec Director D 5 ture of Public Housing Director Date
ve Direc @NJ/ ﬂm\\b\\n\ ignature ousing 8/

$1,438,555 $1,201,259 $ 768,895

_Ho.wng—s&mﬂ.nnnw and Pvalustion Report,

*To be completed for the F and Evatestion Report of a Revised Armual Statement.
.giﬁﬁiﬂggyggﬁn 100% of CFP Granyts for operations.

% RHPF funds shall be inchuded here,

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Office of Public and Indisn Housing &
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part II: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: County of Sacramento Honsing Authority Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2012
Capital Fund Progrem Grant No; CA30P00750112
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.,
Activities
Original | Revised' | Funds Funds
Obligated® | Expended’
PHA Wide Operations 1406 287,711 287711 287,711
PHA Wide Mamt Resident Training Program 1408 287,711 281,711 287,711 84,461
PHA Wide Programm Administration 1410 143 856 143,856 143,856 50,147
Fees & Costs Architect & Engineers 1430 115,000 95,000 49,693 49,693
Design & Construction Architecture 1430 160,316 80,316 26,319 26319
(201) 2471 - TR DS - Roofs/guiters 1460 50,000 0
SI - Tree Services/fence/pkg lots 1450 81,366 81,7366 81,366 81,366
2434 - 7554 Cook DS - Roofs/gutters 1450 0 0
2461 - Bravado Dr 81 - flooring, door 1450 3 Units 10,001 10,001 10,001 * 10,001
2402 - Pomegranate DS - Replace all exterior dry rot and 1460 20 Units 132,333 132,333 132,333 132,333
replace siding
SI - hazmat, et 1450 17,053 17,053 17,053 . 17,053
2433 - Bunset DS - windows, stucco, int/ext paint 1450 5 Units 40,000 27,782 27,782 27,782
SI - Iandscape, flooring _ 1450 5 Units 45424 | 35834 35,834 35,834
2412 - 6433 Lang DS -Replace all exterior dry rot, siding 1460 7 Units 36,084 29,500 29,500
and dual pane windows
81 - landscape/hazmat, ect, 1450 0 0

' To be completed for the Perfonmance and Evahntion Report or 2 Revised Annual Statement.
#To be compieted for the Perfurmence and Evaluation Report.

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Anumnal Statement/Performance and Evalvation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

1.8, Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 25770226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part II: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: County of Sacramento Housing Authority Grant Type and Namber Federal FFY of Grant: 2012

Capital Fund Prograra Grant No: CA30P00750112

CFFP (Yes/ No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.
Activities

Original | Revised ' | Funds Funds
Obligated” | Expended’

(203) SR
2431 - 6225 Beech Av | SI - Tree trimming/removal 1450 5,150 5,150 5,150 5,150
2432 - 5519 Date Av__ | 51 - Tree trimming/removal 1450 1,920 1,920 1,920 1,920
2437 - 6260 Mariposa | SI - Tree trimming/removal 1450 2,565 2.565 2,565 2,565
2438 - 6054 Shupe Dr | SI - Tree trimming/removal 1450 2,205 2,205 2,205 2,205
2440 - 7500 Tiara Wy | SI - Tree trimming/removal 1450 3,925 3,925 3,925 3,925
2442 - 5810 Manzanita | SI - Tree trimming/removal 1450 6,855 6,855 6,855 6,855
2443 - 610 Northcrest | ST - Tree trimming/removal | 1450 2,725 2,725 2,725 2,725
2434 - 7554 Cook 51 - Tree trimming/removal 1450 1,755 1,755 1,755 1,755
2451 - 2605 El Parque | DS - Roofs, HVAC 1460 0 67383
(205) PL
2413 - 4930 El Paraiso | SI - Landscape 1450 4,600 0
(204 GR
2458 - 5735 Engle DS - Replace vertical heat pumps 1460 16 0 115,609 45,000 45,000

! To be completed for the Pecformance end Evaluation Report ora Revised Anmual Statement,
? To ba completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

Paged

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

98



Anmual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital-Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Departent of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing X
OMB No. 25770226

Part I: Summary

Expires 4/30/2011

PHA Name: County of Sacraments
Housing Anthority (CADIT)

Grant Type and Number

Dete of CFFP:

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30PG0TS0]11
Replcement Housing Factor Grant No:

FFY of Grant; 2011
FFY of Grant Approval: 2011

pe of Grang

Original Annual Statement

Xl Performance and Evalustion Report for Period Endbeg: 630013

Liye

Smmmary by Development Account

ﬂgiiggﬂna )
_H_Eggﬁngsﬂ

‘Totul Estimated Cost

Original

Total Actual Cost"

Revi

Total nom-CFP Funds

$0

Obligated

Expended

zomﬂundmﬁ.mnﬁuu.gﬂﬂﬁs.—ua*emmnnn:u

$310,813

$ 310,813

$ 310,813

1408 Management Improvements

$ 310,813

$ 310,813

$ 310,813

$ 310,813

1410 Administration (may not cxceed 10% of Inc 21)

$ 155,407

$ 155,407

$ 155,407

$ 155,407

1411 Audit

1415 Liquidated Damages

O o] -3 o] wl ] W b

1430 Fees and Costs

$ 77,703

$ 233,703

$ 233,703

$ 233,703

1440 Site Acquisition

1430 Site Improvement

$ 119,477
$ 423,853

$ 140,614
$ 402,716

$ 97,080
$ 235,233

=

$ 76,997
$ 88,730

1460 Dwelling Struchurcs

1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable
1470 Non-dwelling Structures

1475 Non-dwelling Equipment

1485 Demolition

—
[

—
L~

—
[T ]

—
'Y

1492 Moving to Work Danonstration
1495.1 Relocation Costs
1499 Development Activitics *

— =
=1 W]

_?Eonﬂgaﬁnmgﬁngg
u?géaﬁnmﬂguimﬁggﬁsggmﬁg
*PHAs iﬁﬁnﬂn&ﬁ?#gﬁggﬁu‘eﬁggﬁunﬂﬂqgﬂ

* RHF funds shall be inchided here,

Pagel form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Amnual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.8. Department of Housing and Urban Development o
gﬁm&ﬂaﬂﬁnﬁﬁmﬁngﬂgmﬂﬂgmgﬁgﬁo&nm& Office of Public and Indian Housing 2
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

FFY of Grant:a0i1
Grant Type and Namber f
Wﬂhhs Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P0075011 1 FFY of Grant Approval: 2011
Howlag Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

&no&-!sggﬂu [ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [X] Revised Annual Sistement (revision no: 4 )

m Performance and Evalustion Report for Perlod Ending: #/30/13 (] Final Performance and Evalustion Report

Line Summary by Development Account Total Egtimated Cost Total Actual Cost *

Originsl Revived * Obligated Expended

18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PFLA

18be, Soogngagmﬂeﬁavnﬁsnmgam;a
Payment

19 1502 Contingency (may not excesd 8% of jinc 20)
Amount of Anoual Grant:: (sum of ines 2 - 19) $1,554,066

$1,554,066 $1,343,049 . $ 865,650

2
Amount of line 20 Relatod to LBP Activities
2z Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activitics
21 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costz
25 ?E%E@EBEO@EEE

Siguature of Public Housing Divector Date

Page2 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Staement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB No. 2577-0226 O
Expires 4/30/2011
PartII: Su
PHA Name: County of Sacramento Housing Anuthority Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2811
(CA00T) Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00750111
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replecement Housing Factor Grant Ne:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Neme/PHA-Wide Categories Account No. :
Activities
Original | Revised’ | Fonds Funds
Obligated® | Expended?

PHA Wide Operations 1406 310,813 310,813 310,813
PHA Wide Mgmt Resident Traming Program 1408 310,813 310,813 319,813 310,813
PHA Wide Program Administration 1410 155,407 155,407 155,407 155,407
Fees & Costs Architect & Engineers 1430 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 | See Attachment

Design & Construction Architecture 1430 139,703 139,703 139,703 139,703 See Attachment
CAN7000201 DS - Roofs/exterior paint 1460 2 Units 79,974 79,974
2471 - Twin Rivers

SI - Landscape/Trees/pkyg loi/plyground 1450 218 Units 29,451 29,451
CA0D7000204 DS - Siding/Dryrot repair/paint exterior 1460 20 Units 123,879 140,979 118,815
2433 - Sunset Ave

SI - ADA improvements/landscape 1450 20 Units 18.000 20,083 20,083
CA007000202 SI - ADA improvements/landscape 1450 12 Units 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
2428 - Elkhorn Blvd

D§ - Exterior paint/dryrot repair 1460 12 Units 0 0
CADOT7000204 8I - landscape/fence 1450 6 Units 9,026 16,819 15,082 15,082
2454 - Dain Court

DS - Paint/dryrot repait/roofirewire bldg | 1460 6 Units 170,000 122,080 116,418 88,730

' Ta be completed for the Performance and Evaluatios Report or a Revised Anmual Statement.
Tobe comnpleted for the Performence and Bvaluation Repott,
Page3

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Anmus] Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Departinent of Housing and Urban Development

102

Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part II: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: County of Sacramento Housing Authority Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2011
(CADOT7) Capitat Fund Program Grant No: CA30P00750111 (Estimated)
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Accovut No,
Activities
Criginal Revised ' | Funds Funds
Obligated” | Expended”
CA007000202 31 - Seal & stripe pkg lot/Fence 1450 2,500 3.465 3465 3,465
2426 - 1517 Bell St :
2422 - 3050 Bell St 81 - Seal & Stripe 1450 6,000 9,335 9,335 9,335
CA0G7000203 DS - Repluce verticle heat pumps 1460 10 Units 50,000 50,000 See Attachment
2431 - 6225 Beech Av
SI - Seal & Stripe, Hazmat, efc 1450 5,000 5,080 5,080 5,080 | See Attachment
2432 - 5519 Date Av SI - Seal & stripe pkg lot 1450 14,000 11,485 11,485 11,485
2434 - 7554 Cock Av | SI - Seal & stripe pkg lot 1450 5,000 6,510 6,510 6,510
2442 - 5810 Manzanita | SI - Seal & stripe pkg lot 1450 5,000 10,385 10,385 10,385
204) 2452- Whitney SI - Cement plygmd area 1450 12,000 0
459 - 2070 Portsmth | SI - Landscape/Hazmat 1450
DS - RooffHVAC 1460 0 0 See Attachment
{205) 2406- 48th Av SI - Remove old plyground 1460 0 0 See Attachment
2410 - 2550 41st Av SI - Repave pkg lots 1450 7,000 0
2413 - El Paraiso Av SI - ADA improvements 1450 0 0
2485 - 5001 337 St SI 1450 0 12,346
DS 1460 1 unit 0 9.683
2402 - Pomengranate | SI - Remove old plyground 1450 0 0 See Attachment
2416 - 5730 Nina Wy | DS - Ext Paiut 1460 10 Units 0 0 See Attachment
(204)2456- Gum. Rd 51 - Speed bump at entry 1450 1,500 1,000 1,000 1,000
2457 - 8313 Fair Oaks | SI - Seal & Stripe 1450 6,000 11,655 11,655 11,655

! To be completed for the Performence snd Evaluation Report or & Revised Anaual Statement,
* To e completed for the Performeance and Evahsitian Report.

Paged

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



SIGNIFICANT CHANGES
To the DRAFT 5-YEAR AND 2015 ANNUAL PHA PLAN,
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN
AND

ADMISSIONS AND CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICY (ACOP)

Applicable Federal Law and HUD regulations require that each Housing Authority develop and
adopt a PHA Plan and update it on an annual basis. The PHA Plan provides details about
Housing Authority programs, services, and general operations. In addition, the Plan focuses on
implementation strategies designed to address residents’ needs, as well as outlining ways to
improve operational efficiencies for the upcoming fiscal year. This planning mechanism requires
that the Housing Authority examine its existing operational needs and design short and long-term
strategies to address those needs. A copy of the complete PHA plan is on file with the Agency
Clerk and is available npon request.

In addition, the PHA must define any significant changes to its policies or plans. The PHA
defines a “substantial deviation” and “significant amendment/modification” as any change in
policy which significantly and substantially alters the Authority’s stated mission and the persons
the Authority serves. This would include admissions preferences, demolition and/or disposition
activities, and conversion programs. There are two proposed changes in each of the PHA Plans
Administrative Plan and ACOP which have been deemed “significant” in the 2015 Annual Plan.

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento and the Housing Authority of the County of
Sacramento have made no significant changes to the 2015 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans that
change the Mission of the Agency or significantly alters the persons the Authority serves.

Below are changes the Agency defines as significant to the Administrative Plan and Admissions
and Continued Occupancy Policy are as follows:

2015 PHA HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER(HCV) ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN
SIGNFICANT CHANGES

1. .CHAPTER 5 - Adding Additional Members to the Household

All additions except for birth must have the prior approval of the owner and the PHA.
Approvable additions may include a:

e Spouse/partner and their minor children

¢ Minor who had been part of the assisted household who moved out and is
returning to the household

e PHA pre-approved live-in aide

The PHA will not approve an addition to the household if the individual requested to be
added does not have one of the relationships to the head of honsehold or spouse/partner
of the household as listed above.

103



This change impacts the persons who may be served by the Authority by restricting who
is eligible to receive the benefit based on their relationship to the head of household.

2. CHAPTER 6 — Caretaker for Child(ren)

If the only remaining member/s of the assisted family is/are minor(s), the PHA may,
allocate the voucher to a person who was not previously part of the assisted family, who
has gained legal custody or guardianship of the minor(s), as long as the original minors
remain in the home. This person will be subject to all eligibility criteria.

If legal custody or guardianship cannot be established within 60 days, or if the person
obtaining custody or guardianship of the minor/s does not meet program eligibility
criteria, the PHA will terminate the family’s assistance.

If custody is awarded for a limited time, the PHA will state in writing that the transfer of
the voucher is for that limited time or as long as they have custody of the children.

When the PHA approves a person to reside in the unit as caretaker for the child(ren), the
income of the guardian will be counted.

The guardian is eligible to receive the full benefits of the HCV assistance as long as
guardianship of the children is retained. If the guardianship is terminated or a minor child
becomes 18 years of age, the voucher will transfer to the new guardian or the adult child.

The PHA will work with the appropriate service agencies and the landlord to provide a

smooth transition in these cases. (Impacts the person who may be served by the
Authority by restricting the eligibility for retaining a voucher)

2015 PHA ADMISSIONS AND CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICY (ACOP)

1. CHAPTER 5 - OCCUPANCY GUIDELINES

GUIDELINES FOR Persons in Household: | Persons in Household:
DETERMINING BEDROOM (Minimum #) (Maximum #)

SIZE Bedroom Size _

0 Bedroom 1 2

Significant Change: Langnage in blue was changed from / to 2, pg. 5-3
This change is significant because it allows households of two or less individuals to
occupy one bedroom units, changing the number of bedrooms the household may qualify

for.

2. CHAPTER 9 - LEASING

D. ADDITIONS TO THE LEASE
Requests for the addition of a new member to the household must be approved by the

PHA prior to the actual move-in of the proposed new member except in the case of birth,
adoption or court awarded custody of a minor child...

104



Following receipt of a family's request for approval the PHA will conduct a pre-
admission screening, including the criminal history report, of the proposed new
member. Only new members approved by the PHA will be added to the
household. Live-in aides are added to the household but not to the lease. Anynew

o S o > - Ziew

Significant Change: Language in blue was deleted, pg. 9-8

This change is significant because it allows household members, who are added to the
lease, to take possession of the unit anytime during residency.

105



City and County of Sacramento Housing Authority
Environmental Determination for 2015 5-Year and Annual Plans including Public Housing
Agency Plan (PHA Plan), Public Housing Capital Fund, Housing Choice Voucher Administration
Plan (HCV Admin Plan) and Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP)

Operation and Maintenance of Public Housing — Categorically Excluded under NEPA per 24 CFR
Section 58.35 (b)(3) and Categorically Exempt under CEQA per Guidelines Section 15301.

Housing Choice Voucher Program (Tenant Based Rental Assistance) — Categorically Excluded
under NEPA per 24 CFR 58.35(b)(1) and exempt under CEQA per Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3).

Administrative and Management Activities — Exempt under NEPA per 24 CFR Section 58.34 (a)(3),
and 58.35 (b)(3) and exempt under CEQA per Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3).

e Public Housing Program
¢ Housing Choice Voucher Program

Public Services — Exempt under NEPA per 24 CFR Section 58.34 (a)(4) and 58.35(b)(2) and exempt
under CEQA per Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3).

¢ Economic and Social self-sufficiency programs
e Safety and Crime Prevention Programs

Inspections and Testing of Properties for Hazards or Defects — Exempt under NEPA per 24 CFR
Section 58.34 (a)(5) and exempt under CEQA per Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3).

e Public Housing Program
e Housing Choice Voucher Program

Environmental and Other Studies. Resource Identification and the Development of Plans and
Strategies — Exempt under NEPA per 24 CFR 58.35 (2)(1) and is Statutorily Exempt under CEQA per

Guidelines Section 15262.

PHA Plan

HCV Admin Plan

ACOP

Modemization (Public Housing Capitalization Fund)*
Rchabilitation (Public Housing Capitalization Fund)*
Disposition of Public Housing Assets*

Demolition of Public Housing Assets*

* These activities are subject to additional environmental review under CEQA and/or NEPA prior to
actnal funding commitment.

Supplemental Assistance to Pre-existing Projects - NEPA per 24 CFR 58.35 (b)}(7) and CEQA per
Guidelines Sections 15162.

106



RESOLUTION NO. SHRC-

ADCPTED BY THE SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION UNDER THE AUTHORITY
DELEGATED TQ THE COMMISSION PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, SECTION
33202 BY RESOLUTION NC. RA 81-083 ADOPTED BY THE REDEVELOFPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY
OF SACRAMENTC ON OCTOBER 20, 1981, AND BY RESOLUTION NO. RA-83 ADOPTED BY THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ON OCTORBER 27, 1981, AND PURSUANT
TO CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34282 BY RESOLUTION NO. HA B1-0%8
ADQPTED BY THE EOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 20, 1981,
AND BY RESOLUTION NO., HA-1497 ADOPTED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF
SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 27, 1981.

ON DATE OF

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014

2015 FIVE-YEAR ACTION PLAN AND PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY ANNUAL PLAN
FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO
AND HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

WHEREAS, the proposed 2015 Public Housing Agency (PHA) Plan is consistent
with the 2013-2017 Consolidated Plan which was approved by the City and County of
Sacramento. The Consolidated Plan is a planning document that identifies overall
housing and community development needs in the City and County of Sacramento, and
outlines a strategy to address those needs.

WHEREAS, starting with the 2001 fiscal year and reauthorized each subsequent
year in the resolutions approving the Housing Authority of the City and Housing
Authority of the County of Sacramento (collectively “Housing Authority”) budgets, the
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency and its Executive Director are
delegated authority by the governing boards of the Housing Authority to conduct a
public hearing on behalf of the Housing Authority to discuss the Public Housing Agency
Annual Plan (PHA Plan) as applicable and invite public comment on the plans.

WHEREAS, the proposed PHA Plan changes were presented to the Resident
Committees and the Resident Advisory Board, and made available to the public on July
15, 2014.

WHEREAS, a public hearing, duly noticed for a 45 day period, was held on
September 3, 2014 on the 2015 PHA Five-Year and Annual Plan on behalf of the
Housing Authority and comments received were considered by the Commission.

WHEREAS, the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (2015-2019) was
previously analyzed in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). All programs included in
the Five-Year Action Plan were found to be Exempt under CEQA Guidelines and
Exempt or Categorically Excluded under NEPA Guidelines (see Attachment 2 for the
specific environmental determination made for each program). The actions proposed in
this 2015 Annual Plan are in support of the Five-Year Action Plan and include four (4)

107



administrative changes to programs which rise to the level of significant changes with
respect to the circumstances under which these programs will be undertaken.

WHEREAS, activities authorized by the PHA Plan and CFP have been analyzed
in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). The PHA Plan and CFP also include projects such
as modernization, rehabilitation, disposition, and demolition which are listed for
budgeting and planning purposes only. To the exient that funding becomes available,
making these projects possible, individual environmental review under CEQA and/or
NEPA will be performed prior to any actual funding commitment or choice limiting
action.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND
REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION:

Section 1. After due consideration of the facts presented in the recitals above, the staff
report and at the public hearing, the findings, including the environmental findings
regarding this action, are found to be true and correct.

Section 2. The 2015 Five-Year and Public Housing Agency Annual Plan (PHA Plan)
consisting of the Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP)
for both the Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento and the Housing Authority of
the County of Sacramento and the Administrative Plan for the Housing Choice Voucher
program (Administrative Plan), for the Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento
only, is hereby approved.

Section 3. The Executive Director or her designee is authorized to make non-
substantive changes to the Plan based on any additional public comments received.

Section 4. The Executive Director or her designee is authorized to make changes to the
PHA Plan as directed by the Department of Housing and Urban Development or
required to comply with the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998.

Section 5. The Executive Director or her designee is authorized to execute and submit
all required documents for the submission and certification of compliance of the 2014
PHA Annual to the Department of Housing and Urban Development or to comply with
the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998.

CHAIR
ATTEST:

CLERK

108



California

Housing
Partnership
Corporation

A A hd

HOW SACRAMENTO COUNTY’S HOUSING MARKET IS FAILING
TO MEET THE NEEDS OF LOW-INCOME FAMILIES

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE LEADERS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND SACRAMENTO COUNTY

Sacramento County is seventh on the list of counties with the largest shortfalfs of homes affordable to low-
income families in California. Many of those families live in unhealthy or unsafe conditions, crowd multiple people
into each room, and still pay more than 50 percent of their income on rent. The folfowing report describes the
magnitude of the shortfall, highlights those who are affected by cuts to housing programs, and recommends local
policy solutions to help mitigate the impact of Sacramento County’s affordable housing crisis.

while the median income declined by 13%,
significantly driving up the percentage of income 40,000

KEY ELEMENTS OF SACRAMENTO SHORTEALL OF AFFOEDARLE AND
COUNTY'S AFFORDABLE HOUSING AVAILABLE HOMES 1N SACRAMENTO /COUNTY.
MARKET FAILURE:
90,000
® There is a shortfall of 52,935 homes affordable 80.000 — -
to Sacramento County’s very low-income {VLI) ! : :
and extremely low-income {ELI) households. 70,000 =
» Median rents in Sacramento County 60,000 i —:I ::::':fsall
increased by 12% between 2000 and 2012, 60,000 - K i)
’ \
1
1
e

that households must spend on rent.

30,000

» Nearly 70% of very low-income households pay 20.000
maore than 50 % of their income in rent.

10,000 :

; o

Number of Very and Rental Housing with

Liti Extremely Low-Income Rents Affordable to
Households VLl and €Ll renters*
Very Low-Income B Extremely Low-Income

*Not all units with rents attordable to low-incame households are
wceupied by low income households

SOURCE: NLIHC Analysis of 2012 PUMS data SOURCE: NLIHC Analysis of 2006-2010 CHAS data




THE HOUSING MARKET HAS FAILED
TO MEET THE NEEDS OF AN ENTIRE
SEGMENT OF SACRAMENTO COUNTY'S
POPULATION

Rent is considered affordable when it consumes

no more than 30 percent of household income. In
Sacramento County there are hames with affordable
rents for only two out of ten extremely low-income
(ELI} renter households—those earning 30 percent or
less of the metro area’s median income. The county
is home to 45,410 ELI households! Very low-income
VL) households, those who earn up to half of their
area's median income, fair only slightly better: there
are affordable and available homes for fewer than
four out of every ten VLI households in the county.

More than 50 percent of ELI households are elderly
or disabled, while VLI households are more likely to
include low-wage workers.? In fact, there are 156,455
workers in Sacramento County earning less than half
the county’s median income. TABLE 1 provides some
examples of working adults in Sacramento County
who are VLI

While proposals to increase the state minimum wage
would certainly help, a few more dollars an hour will
not be enocugh to reduce the affordability burden.

To afford the current fair market rentfor the county, a
household needs to earn at least $42,889 per year®

WHO IS BEING LEFT OUT OF SATRAMENTO

COUNTY'S HOLSING MARKET?

RENTS ARE HIGH AND RISING,
ESPECIALLY IN RELATION TO
STAGNANT OR DECLINING INCOMES

Census data shows that inflation-adjusted median
household income in Sacramento County in 2012 was
13 percent lower than it was in 2000. However, the
inflation-adjusted median rent was 12 percent higher.
FIGURE 3 shows the imbalance between the growth in
median rents and the decline in median income since
2000.

Together, stagnant wages and steeply increasing
housing costs have pushed many low-income
households’ budgets to the breaking point.
According to the California Poverty Measure, th?
poverty rate in Sacramento County is 17 percent.

Rents increase in response to demand. More than
33,000 new renter households have entered the
Sacramento market since 2006:3 many because of
displacement during the foreclosure crisis.

e S S T YU BN 31 D N g
The foredinsure orisi dic not aoale
TEROVEY QU THITHTIEE WO HOR=INC0ETE
Boomn i cain bt Ty frerd s P B P
GrOUE2DDs SOV BITCINAGe DUINEs,

} CHANGE IN OYWNER AND REMTER
HOUSEHOLES Gin thousandsh

HUD 50% of Area Median Incorne (AMI) in Sacra-
mente County for a 2 person household: $34,250
Total workers earmng < 50% AMI: 156,455

JOB CATEGORY MEDIAN INCOME IN SAC
Nursing Assistants $29,520
Preschool Teachers $26,970
Security Guards $23,300
Restaurant Cooks $22,410
Home Health Aids $21,750
Warters/Waiiresses $18,490

SOURCES: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Section 8 Income
Limits for 2012; Bureau of Labor Statistics 2012 Occupational Employment Statistics
Sor Sacramento--Arden-Arcade--Roseville MSA.

400 —
350
300
250
200

150 -
100 '__==_——I_$==—_ :
50

[l owner Households Renter Households

SOURCES: 2000 Census, 2006 1-year ACS, 2012 1-year ACS

110



CUMULATIVE PERCENTAGE CHANGE I INFLATION-ADJUSTER MECHAN INCOME ANDY

MEDIAN REMT IN SACRAMENTD COUNTY 2000 TQ 22

25.0% —

20.0%

B Median

15.0%

Household Rent

10.0%

12% INCREASE

5.0%

0.0%

B Median

-5.0%

Cumulative Percentage
Since 2000

Household Income

-10.0%
-15.0% —

- 13% DECREASE

SQURCES: US Census 2000 and American Community Survey 2005-2012. Median rents and incomes from 2001-2004 gre estimated.

LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
DISINVESTMENT IN AFFORDABLE
HOUSING HAS EXACERBATED THE
HOUSING MARKET'S FAILURE TO
PROVIDE FOR LOW-INCOME FAMILIES

Even as Sacramento County’s shortfall of affordable
homes has become more acute, the state has reduced
its direct funding for affordable housing dramatically.
State Housing Bonds funded by Propositions 1C

and 46 are exhausted, meaning the elimination of
tens of millions of dollars in investment to provide
homes to low- and moderate-income households in
Sacramento. The elimination of Redevelopment funds
led to a loss of more than $20.4 million annually in

FY 200708 TO 2012013

local investment in the production and preservation of
affordable homes in Sacramento County.

Exacerbating the state cuts is the simultaneous
disinvestment in affordable housing by the federal
govermnment. Cuts to HOME and Community
Development Block Grants (CDBG) have resulted in
the loss of another $13.6 million in funding. TABLE 2
highlights the loss of state and federal funding for
affordable homes in Sacramento since 2008.

N P T N Y 2 —
O > ( ry O

L = = fog? R 'i\ = -
V4 J I’&-} - [—ns IS Y — -

in state and federal funding for affordable
nornes in Sacramento since 2008.

¥

FUNDING SOURCES FY 2007/2008 FY 201212013 %t CHANGE
State Housing Bonds Prop. 46 and Prop. 1C° $83,859,264 50 -100%
Redeveiopment Funds for Affordable Housing  $20,457,218 " $0 -100%
Federal CDBG Funds $13,203,283 $4,543,606 ~656%
Federal HOME Funds $6,752,998 $1,906,264 -72%

Total $124,412,763 $6,449,870 -95%

SOURCES: CHPC tabulations of HCD's Redevelopment Housing Activities Report and HUD's CPD program formula aliocations by fiscal year,
*State Housing Bond funding for FY 2007/2008 and 2012/2013 provided by HCD.

111



RECOMMENDATIONS to the leaders of the State of
California, Sacramento County, and local jurisdictions

If California is to rebuild a strong and diverse economy that includes low- and moderate-income
households, our state must reinvest in affordable homes and develop responsive policy. Simply allowing

a broken housing market to run its course is impoverishing and driving away our low-wage workforce,
undermining our GHG-reduction goals, and forcing seniors, veterans, and people with disabilities into our
shelters and emergency rooms, costing local governments five to ten times more in service costs.

STATEWIDE Policy Recommendations

1. Replace the exhausted state housing bonds
(Propositions 46 and 1C) by:

Passing legislation to create a permanent
source of funding at the state level for the
production and preservation of affordable
homes.

Making a general fund investment in existing
state rental housing production programs.

2. Give local governments tools to replace lost
funding and meet obligations to create and
preserve affordable homes by:

Lowering the voter threshold for local
funding of basic infrastructure including
transportation, housing, and parks from
two-thirds to 55 percent, the same as it is for
school bonds.

Authorizing a new local Tax Increment
Financing (TIF) program to fund investment in
basic infrastructure including transportation,
housing, and parks.

3. Help California meet its GHG reduction targets by
investing a significant portion of Cap-and-Trade
auction revenues in the California Department of
Housing and Community Development's Transit
Oriented Development (TOD) Housing Pragram

e — . &
and similar programs appropriate for rural areas.

1 NLIHC Analysis of 2006-2010 CHAS data

2 National Low Income Housing Coalition. *America’s Affordable Housing Shortage and How to End it.” Housing Spotlight 3, ne. 2, (2013) http://nlihe.

org/sites/default/files/HS_3-1.pdf
3 National Low Income Housing Cealition. "Out of Reach.” (2014) http://nlihc.arg/oor/2014/CA

4 The California Poverty Measure is an alterative to the conventional measure of poverty developed by the Public Palicy Institute of California and
Stanfard that takes into account the social safety net and cost of living. http:/Awww.ppic.org/content/pubs/report/R_10135BR.pdf

5 CHPC Analysis of 2006 1-year ACS and 2012 1-year ACS
& CHPC has authored and co-authored several reports on the environmental and social benefits of locating affordable homes near transit. A list of
reports can be found at http://www.chpc.net/GREEN/Publications.html.

LOCAL Policy Recommendations

1.

Strengthen city and county inclusionary Housing

policies and comgliment existing policies with
Housing Impact and In-lieu fees.

Devote all or a significant portion of Tax
Increment revenue returned to the county

and cities after the end of Redevelopment
("Boomerang” funds) to affordable housing on
an ongoing basis.

Support Sacramento Steps Forward's plan to
prevent and end homelessness with a range of
options including rapid rehousing, permanent
supportive housing (PSH) and SafeGround.

Identify new local and regional funding sources
for affordable housing such as a transient
occupancy tax.

Expand the Rental Housing Inspection
Program developed by the City of Sacramento
throughout Sacramento County to address the
issue of substandard rental properties.

- Sacramento Housing Alliance is 2 nonprofit coalition

E%tg that worl:s to 2nsure that all people in the Sacremento
S

region hava safe, decent, accessible and affordable

SHA nousing in health; ne'ghborhoods, supported by

+ % gguitable public palicies and practices.

For mor= informaticn about local policy solutions in Sarvamento, |
please contact Sacramento Housing Alliance at (916) 455-49G0.

112



	9-3-14 agenda
	8-6-14 minutes
	item # 3 PHA Five Year Plan and 2015 annual plan for the housing authority of the city and county of sacramento
	item # 5 California housing partnership document



